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Nahendehé k’eh ndch gots’gh tu zhaguyly, daodshthaa
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Zhundi, 1899 gots’ech 1921, ekith Saamba Nailée-ke,
Dene kéhle thah edets’é k'addéh ahthit’e k'¢¢
naheghdgenda t'déh nezy nahendehé k'eh nahch
gogundih gha nahéh edjhtl’éh ndehdhé gehis; Jl€.
Dene thah edets’é k’aogedéh zoh dile edihil’éh
ndehdhé clehéh gedetl’¢h. Ezm Cah, Saamba Nilee-ke

zoh dayé thahne czhi edjhtf’ch ndehdh:: gulit
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We the Dene of the Dehecho ha
homeland according to our own |
of government since time immemor!

Our homeland is comprised of the ancestr :
ries and waters of the Dehcho Dene. We were .pu1
here by the Crealor as keepers: ﬁfﬂur waters and
lands.

The Peace Treaties of 1899 and 1921 with the non-
Dene recognize the inherent political rights anc
powers of the Deheho First Nation. Only sover-
eign  peoples can make treatics with each other
Therefore our aberiginal rights  and titles anc
oral treaties cannet be extinguished by any Euro-
Canadian government.
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t "Ml Grand Chief’s Report

By Samuel Gargan. Grand Chief

We are formnate to have 2 wonderful group of leaders, Chiefl
Antoine, Chief Bonnetrouge, Chief Fabian, Chief Chicot,
Chief Lennie, Chief Simon, Chief Jumba, Chief Tesou, Chief
Abner Cayen, Chief Etchinelle, President Marie Lafferty
and President Albert Lafferty. | appreciate your dedication
and vigilance to remain united in our struggle. Thank vau for
vour consistent pesition on all our eritical 13sues.

Staff Appreciation: A lot of good. hard work is put into preparing for Leadership and Annual
Assemblies. I want to thank Ria, Sara, Dora, Pauline, Crystal, Samantha, Gloria, Danita, Carrie
and Felix for makmg my first term easier. knowing vou are all deing your job.

Good Maming. hope everyone has settled in now, if there are problems please do not hesitate to bring it
to the attention of my staff,

Our Dehcho Process remains our top priovity: This 1s a collective process that requires the guidance
of our Leaders and members. As stewards, we must have enough land to sustain us for economic self-
reliance and self sufficiency.

As your Grand Chiel, my mandate is based on the historical events in our region, the Treaties, the
Declaration. the 21 Common Ground Principles, the Framework, Interim Measures and Interim
Resource Development, public statement is consistent to our members, documents and events. | want to
assure this 2010 Annual Assembly that T will not compromise the integrity of those agreements signed
by previous Grand Chicfs’ in good faith nor would 1 put in jecpardy the consistent positions expressed
by previous great leaders of Dene Nation. [ want to thanks those great leaders both past and present.

We also have a good team assembled for our Dehcho Process, Georges, Chris, Patrick, Bernadette,
Richard, Violet and Leona and some contractors like Laura Pitkenan. With a good team like that,
nothing is left to chanee. | thank vou for your commitment and determination.

[n the meantime as we continue to concentrate on the pieces of the puzzle, what we should realize is
eventually those different pieces will eventually become one, create harmony

Chr final agreement should not look like sell cut on our part, nor should it look like a ripe off on their
part. The final cuteome will be left up to our members.

Drchecho First Matiens 4 wwwv.deheho.org
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Following my election as the Grand Chief and the first negotiation session in Troul Lake. | brought-up
11 points, important to the membership if we are 10 succeed 10 a final agreement. [ also said I will not
repeal those points. and use my comments wisely in your deliberation.

This year. based on Leadership discussians. | wani w see an increased schedule in nepotiations.
“NEGOTIATION MUST REMAIN THE PRIDRITY™ that also means putting sside your personal
and exira work that doesn't relate 1o negotiations. We must labby and inform govemment department in
Ottawa, by assigning leaders and Elders 1o 2o on trip to the capital. As First Nations with ancestral
values and principles we should use our tradition to reflect to ensure our process is a green plan
concentrating on saving ourselves and this planet.

We must keep our members informed by having more consultation and information sharing with all our
Dehcho Communitics. Special mectings and workshops must be part of this strategy. Brieling on legal
options. best and worst case scenatios, If time 15 a problem, then | would suggest a second Law Firm be
used 1w Gl in. Please organize your schedule around our negotintion schedule.

Southern Support

I want the leadership 1o know, | always iy 10 do things in conjunction with other events, in this case
negotiations in Ouawa. | sieopped over in Toronto with elder Pat Martel over the week-end to bring
atention to the rest of Canada and the world on cur siruggle. [ will just read a small portion of a letter
written on May 16. the day after | spoke in Toronto

“You are people of the river, and we share with pou the river of Grace thar ot
Creator nigkes o fTow for ux ail and for every nation under the sun,

We thank you for the fnspiration af vour message. and aceepe the chaflenges
you have given ns fo work for economic justive and right relations between us,
in spite af the uppression of our povernment i Wleir negofintions with yoo over
your lnnd.

In spirit, they du not speak or act for us, but in foct it iv we who elect them und
accepr without sufficient protest their despicable policies wnd tactivs-1o our
gredt shone,

We shall camtinue o follow your straggie, now that we andecstand it better,
and support yor when and how we can. ™

Its from our allies in the plobal struggle for justice, the Bathurst. Bloor. Trinity and United Churches of
Canada. This congregation are not the only ones here in Canada that support us. We had another public
meeting in Ottawa and have received interest and support in Winnipeg and Regina too.

We shall continue to follow your struggle. now that we understand it better. and support you when and
how we can.”

Deheho First Nalions
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Its from our allies in the global struggle for justice, the Bathurst, Bloor. Trinity and United Churches of
Canada. This congregation are not the only ones here in Canada that support us. We had another publie
meeting in Ottawa and have received inlerest and support in Winnipeg and Regina too,

The Dehcho Land Use Plan

While discussion is ongoing between vs. the Federal and Territorial Governments on the Land Use Plan,
the 2006 DFM approved Land Use Plant will remain our Interim planning policy. A document developed
in unity. collectively we all contributed (o the creation that would see development begin in the Dehcho
in an erderly manner. While healthy discussions continue, let us listen to the progress from those serving
on the Board.

Most of you know me, perhaps from the residential or lederal school days. perhaps ['ve worked in your
community. played sports with or against you. spend a moment with you. fought forest fire with you.
worked with you at Dene Nation, Legislative Assembly, Hamlet or First Nations will know [ am not
easily manipulated.

I have nwo more vears in my term: in those two years we must prove to the government that We arg not
those things they think we are. that we are not vulnerable or easily manipulated.

We still believe in our conviction. our siruggle and movement. That we believe we will not falter and
will get justice from a society that still believes this vasl continent is theirs for the taking. steal and share
back some of it with indigenous First Nations who's land it's always been.

No matter what they throw at us. we must remain united, collective in our resolve and that we continue
to speak with one voice. one land and one people.

The Overlap Issue

As the Grand Chicf I siill have problem with the double standard in regard to the overlap issue and the
division ¢reated by the Federal Governnient to pursue separate claims with our member community.
Edehzhie Protected Area

Final Recommendation as positions expressed by Wrigley, 'ort Simpson. Jean Marie and Fort
Providence and the Tlicho communities. We also know Pehdzhie Ki, Ka™a"gee Tu, Sambaa K’e and
Katlodeeche First Nation are working on their Prolected Area Strategics initiative and Ldehzhie

Mrotected Area will be the first to move to the final stage. Should this Assembly approve “Edehzhie™? |
am prepared to invite Grand Chief Rebeccu for a signing ceremany sometime this week.

The MeCrank Report

The McCrank Report is inconsistent to the independent 2005 Environmental Audit and the 2006 Dehcho
Land Use Plan, John Pollard has been given the 1ask to implement the McCrank report.

[Jehcho First Mation s 6 www.debcho.ore
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John Pollard has been given the 1ask to implement the McCrank report. The leadership met with John
Pollard on June 4th. We advised him of our attempts at gening Canada to negotiate provisions for the
Deheho Resource Management Autharity, His key interest seemed 10 be ensuring DEN supports
development and being clear his mandate s to find 3 way te create 2 single regulatory structure for the
North, We were ¢lear with him thal any development in the Drehcho Territory had to be based on
provisions of the Dehcho Land Use Plan. Mr Pollard | expeet will de a preliminary report to the Minister
Strahl in September. The result will not be know till then. although it is elcar some regions are not happy
with the idea. and w¢ alrcady bave a process to address our Dehcho Resource Management Authority.

Mackenzie Highway

The community of Pehdzch Ki still needs 1o be consulied regarding the possible construction and
expansion of the Mackenzie Ilighway, what are the conditions to support 2 highway, would it be Iike
Hire Morth, Should the community set reasonable teems and conditions for such a project? And would a
possible joint initiative between Sahtu and Dehcho be benelicial? There have been some hinis from the
members. howeser there is no decision for the moment. $till at the preliminary stage of discussion.
MOU signed by the Sahtu and Gwich'in. 7 Millien Investment over two years. What is our direction,
{easibility study. potential cost and impact benefits etc.

We stil! have a lot or work, the urgency is still with the Dehcho Process, that's where our priority lies.

therefore 1 ask 1his Assembly (0 concentrate on thal first, enjoy the company gathered here and in the
days 10 come. | wish you all goad health, long life and make this a mementoes oceasion in your lives,

Mahsi Cho.

Samuel Gargan
Grand Chief
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Executive Director’s Report

By Ria Letcher, Executive Director

Dear Members,

The following is the 201 0-2011 Operational Plan which lays out the administrative priorities for
the Deheho First Nations administration.

The Operational Plan was approved by the 2010 Annual General Assembly by

Resolution # 03 24/1une/2010 with the condition that it will be further developed to reflect the
Assembly concerns including Education and Language priorities for the Deheho First Nations.
The Operational Plan with the recommended changes will be presented at the Fall Leadership.

The Dehcho First Nations is here 10 serve our member First Nations and members at large. If
there are any information needs please feel free to contact the Deheho First Nations administra-
tion at 1-866-995-3748 or e-mail us at defnddehcho.org You may also check out our website

www dehcho.org.

Mahsi Chao.

Ria Letcher
Lxecutive Director

Leheho First Mations g
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Dehcho First Nations Operational Plan

The Dehchoe First Mations is a Irikal level organization PROUDLY representing twelve members First
MNations. The Dehcho IFirst Nations communities are connected 1hrough language. cultural heliefs. prac-

tices. genealogy and principles.

Liidiii Kue First Nation: Fort Simpsen Métis Local:
Deh Gah Got'ie Dene Couneil: Fort Providence Métis Local:
Sambaa K e Dene Band; Nahanni Butic Dene Band,
Pehdzeh Ki First Nation: Jean Marie River First Nation;
kKa'a gee Tu First Mation: Katledegche First Nation:
West Point First Nation: and l3epadee Shuhtagotine.
Mandate

The primary objective of the DFN is to regain our independence as a sclf-governing Nation of people.
based on our values custoins and traditions, The philosophy, desires and ideals of our nation are in-
tended to set the stage for future generations to benetit from the wealth and healih of cur I'irst Nations

people and Lands.

The Dehcho First Nations Dehcho Declaralion is the ginding principles of the Dehcho Government.

Wa the Dene of the Dehcha have lived on our homeland accarding 1o our
own laws and syslem of governmenl since Lime immemaoral.

Qur homeland is comprised of the ancestral tarritories and waters of the
Dehcha Dene, We were put here by the Creator as keepers of our walers and
lamds.

The Peace Trealies of 1892 and 1921 with Lhe non-Dene recognize the
inherent palitical Aghts and powers of the Dehcho First Nation. Only
soveraign pecples can make trealies with each other. Therefars aur
aboriginal nghts and litles and oral freaties cannol be exdinguished by any
Eurn-Canadian governmeni.

Our laws from the Creatar da nol allow us te cede, release, surrender or
extinguish aur inheren righis. The leadership of the Dehcho uphalds the
leachings of the Elders as lhe guiding principles of Dene government now
and in the fulure,

Today we raaffirm, assert and axercise aur inherent rights and powers to
govern gurselves as a nation,

We the Dene of the Dehcha stand firm behind our First Nation gaovernment.

The political movement reparding land and governance negotiations has evolved with pressures from the
Government of Canada to enter inte Comprehensive Claims negotiations. This process was formally

entered into during the 2008 Annual General Assembiy through Resolution #2

www dehicho.o )
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Dehcho Sanpol Assormbly
June Z24-27F, 2008
Kaklso L alie, NT

Mowver ky:

o NP

Th ayns Morwenion
Litedll ue Flrmt Kation

Bocangdoo by:

~Hag, YA
Marga Ireslnaxl

Jonn Marin Rivor Fleat Mation

FOR: IR
ORFPOSED: 2
ABOSTENTIQOMNT: 1)

Cartifiegd copy of rmeahution
mado in Kakiso Loko, NT
dPLes June 27, IR,

Dahcho Snnual Azzsanihly
Juno 24-27, 200B
Hakisa Laka, NT

Resaivianfig
BE Dehcho Process Negolgllons
WHEREAS, Trealins 11 and & confirmad lhat the Dene
of dlve Cralicho t=rritary ame 1he awnors snd stewarda of
laila and résaurees in thasr lerrtary, and ales prosviden

thal s weadllC anare our jand n 2schange For pramisss
miacle by e Srowy . o

WWHE RE AR (e CONNUOE O 20 uncerbainty wilh
jaspact (o Sweors g aod porlediction becauas 1R\
writlea Iary af the Treslias dses Not maten ihe Oene
undaratangding of the Traplkes, aod

VWHEREAS 1M meniian af Ina Tancho Procsess s
produce a final agrasmant which will achiaver carnlainty
lw claritying and building upan Trealles 19 and B, and

WHEREAS, (he Brencho Propaeal rajacted Snnada's
Camprenans va Land Sl s agregment mmadel obased
an |and gelecien a8 neans of ackhieuing cadminty and
inzlead olfe ed an oppartunity fon Canacda o AL iawer
seraimy through sharsd lemwatdship of e ol
Craleng torritery . sand

WHEREAS, thes LWMN sask a langs and ssif-gawer nraaril
AgresiAant with Canado whichs lislances thve e 1o
protect mcalogically sebmitive driaaa And key harvesting
oreaa with Ihe nead far DaRheho copinun!es to nave

sy flicimnt lAds @l resocrces Al QouRArnancs poswera
10 mrmaura thal thay can achiave oo wrnic asll-rellancs;
arnd

YWHEREAS, tha Land Use Plan whish was dawalapes
by the PDahgho Land Lsa Planmniag Commiitae uncer the
tacm of tha & sigred by Canada i 2001 & ab imegial
pari af ihe Dohche Process which séckE 1o halanse tha
conaervalien of acologicaly senaitive areaan and
weplgrilhrd s with developmam eppordanitlas for bolh
Mohelho Dans ans slher Conadiane; and

RE: Dnhohs Procass Nogatiaticny

WVWHEREAS, Canada commiiterd in the 2005 Salllsmant
Agraement ta implement the Land Use Plan ax soon as
poseiple after ihe Plar's completion, bul laler broks 1his
promise and saughil 1o e anplamsntaton of Lthe Plan to
Oe:hicho sugpart [or @ land selection rased AP, @

WHEREAS, many of Ihe kay obyjectivas af Ihae Dabeho
Fropasal can ha achevedl by implarmanting tha Land
Liza Plan and aaarcizing our jdischction thraogbaut s
Dehcho Tarmrilory; zangd

WHEREAS, i1 ia tritical that the DFMN o prepars
stratagas for e woglsmsntation of thy Tl [urisoiclion
of e Chalicha Chame, badsd S oo urider slanding s of
aur Trealias,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLYED THAT:
Tha 2008 Dahcho Annual Agsambly mandatas 1hea DFEM
nagotiations tear 19 procesd IR 1he fallowing Sraor;

1 Tne highest priority Tor napgoi iatiens with Ganada
at thig Lmo will be He complellon, apprayal and
sy anpeayventation of tho Lend Use Plan,

2. Once Canadsa ham approved and ageead to
implement tha Land Use Flan. and comply with
thalr commiimants under (he Intenm ddeasures
Agracment, the DFN negolinting tearm will begin
negolislians on salf.government arrange ments
apprognake tor the unigue needs and
clreurmalanceas of the DFN and appropriates to the
gﬂﬂl Gf s arang a balance balweasad
cansarvalion gyeclives angd sconemic
deviElopiment

3 Faollowiny sell-guvsnmeant neyalalions. e
DF M oyl e in negolialions on ollwe- AP
matiars, inciuding 1he aelaction of murface and
subauiTaca landa primarily oulside of
conparyalion areas, Anc

o Nggnﬁalim v wdill turther develop strategles Tor
e nnplerneniahon of the juradiciion on tha
Bahcho territory basood on our undarslanding ot
the Troaties

MNehcho First Manjuns 10
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The Dehcho Leadership has been proceeding cautiously and directs discussions for the comprehensive
claim pracess. This direction has and will continue to be provided in the forums of Leadership meetings
and [DFN Assemblies’.

Annually Dehche First Nations hosts an AGM, this usually occurs in June unless otherwise directed.
Special assemblies can also be convened to address specific issugs,  The notice for convening any An-
nual or Spacial Assembly is no less than founieen { 14) days before such Annual or Special Assembly.

Dehcho First Nations Leadership meelings are four times per year. ane of which is the annual assembly.
DNependent upon issue Leadership can also be convencd by teleconference. Sufficient notice {14 days)
must be provided 1w coordinate the activities and if required. movement of peoples.

The required manner ol DFN administration and DEN Leadership has been clearly identified and pre-
sented in the form of By-laws which are dually registered with the Territorial and Federal Governments.

Since 2008 Dehcho First Nations has been attempting to make bylaw amendments so that oflicially reg-
istered documents are truly reflective of the organizations structures and operations. These amendments
will be considered by the 2010 Annual General Assemibly.

Some of the specific changes will be;

s Official changes 1o the Board of Directors = currently the Dehcho First Nations Exceutive is
registered as the Board of Directors. The Dehcho First Nations Leadership should be registered
as the Board ol Directors. We do have a leadership resolution dated back 1o spring 2008 that
supports this bylaw amcndment,

s  Quorums ot Execulive, Leadership and Asscinbhies are also specified in the bylaws. A quorum
al any Annual or Special Assembly shall be (wo-thirds (2/3) of the Delegates represenling the
Dehche First Nation trom the xehcho First Nations. At all meetings of the Leadership. two-
thirds {2/3) of the Leadership shall constitute a quorum. A quorum of Two-thirds (2/3) 4 out of
6 members. providing that there is one Chief. Elder and a member at large of the Executive shall
form a quorum.

*  Any DFN rmay withdraw rom the DFN's by delivering, to the DFN's a membership resolution
with the notice of withdrawal. The notice of withdrawal must be confirmed by a vote by a mini-
mum of 2/3 of the Dehcho Dene membership af such Member. with 50% of those persons vot-
ing in favour of the withdrawal.

¢  Any DFN may be required to withdraw by a vote of three-quarters (3/4) of the Members of the
delegates at an annual general meeting or 3 special general meeting called for that purpose,

DEN Organization chart

The Dehcho First Nations adininistration consists of numerous personnel who have been recruited for
their skills and abilities. The Dehcha First Nations administration is a dynamic ieam of professionals
who strongly belicve in the ideals of First Nations peoples. The Deheho Dene members of our siaft
have a vested interest in realizing our objectives and this is demonstrated through their commiiment 10
the DFN Leadership and organization. They are dedicated. professional, versatile and passionate about
working for a First Nations that puts the health of communities and the land first and foremost.

In addition to our full complement of statt, DIFN also contracts independent contracior {s) to achicve the
desired results in administration. negotiations and [DFN governance.

www . dehchoorg 11 Ieheho First Kations
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The DFN Executive Commitice who is appointed by the Annual assembly every three vears oversees the
financial and day to day administration of the DFN organization. On a quarterly basis work plans and
schedules are presented to the Committee for review. cansideration and approval, The Executive Com-
mittes convenes every two months on administrative matters and by teleconterence depending on the
issues and workload.

— Finance Manager
I

Finance Clerk

— Exacutive Secrelary

— Office/Travel Manager

|
Administrative
|

Custodian

Financial Management and Administration

The Executive Commitiee along with the Executive Director oversees the financial management of the
organization. Interim audits are undertaken to ensure strong {inancial practices are consistent with the
policies and Leadership direction.

Dehcho First Nations organization is primarily funded by the Government of Canada through tribal
council core funding and is funded annually with conditions.

The Dehcho Process Nepotiations is also primarily funded by the Government of Canada.

Gireat efforts and energy from program staff are put towards accessing additional funding to supplement
the existing funding for Dehcho First Nations operations. Funding is also sought on behall of comnuni-
ties that express their needs.

2010 -2011 Core Budget and advisory hudgets have been attached as supplements to this plan,

Delicho First Nations 12 www dehehooor
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Governande

Dehcho First Natians governance negotiations have been consumed in the Comprehensive claims nego-

tiations.

DFN initial desires as per the negotiated Framework Agreement arc:

{a) implementing a Deh Cho government which will:
i) Make laws and deliver prograins and services;
1.} Be a public povernment based upon Dehcheo First Nations laws and customs and
other Canadian laws and customs:
iii.) Be the primary government for the delivery of programs and services to
residents of the Deheho territory within the Northawest Terrilories;
{b) Describing intergovernimental relationships and jurisdictions:
(¢) Praviding for certainty and clarity of rights respecting land, resources and  governance; and
(d) Providing for the use. management and conservation of land water and other resources, in-
¢luding wildlife, fish and their habitat in the Dehcha territory.

The DFN Negotiations Team works closely with the Leadership in ensuring that DFN values, principles
and puidance are clearly reflected in the development of materials tabled for the purpose of advancing

QUT PUrpose.

The following is an excerpt from our application for 2010 — 2011 negotiations funding proposals and
this is a summary of the work that needs 10 be done to bring us closer to our objectives.

Ouwr intention this year is 1o further address several areas:

s Video conterencing for more frequent and enhanced community communications. Research on
the technical requirements was compleied in 2009-2010. Resources will be sought to acquire
the necessary capital infrastructure.

o Funher development of a Delicho Constitution and Community Governing structures,

o Development of communication tools in Dene Zhaiie and English. including participation in a
tripartite communications working group,

e Negotiations of National Park chapter using a side table and the development of the Nahanni Co
-operative Management Plan.

+  Strategic planning and decision-making for Elders.

Evaluation of land and resource issues tor |.eadership and commumity members.

s Ability of community members and elders 10 review and comprehend detailed maps and AP
documents

»  Detailed review ot Revised Dehcho Land Use Flan.

*  Addressing resources and land issues and the competing resource development and conservation
issues which exist within the Dehcho Territory.

o Neead for Dehcho oil and gas policy. direction terms and conditions for petroleum development
under the Interim Rescurce Developiment Agreement.

¢ Need to comdinale DFN participation and informaltion learned with land and resource manage-
ment negolialions.

» Need for Dehcho oil and gas policy. directing lerms and conditions of petreleum development
under the Inerim Resource Development Agreement,

s Meed 1o identify exploration parcels ior 0il/gas and minerals.

¢ Negotiation of linancing and resource revenue agreements,

www dehehoorg 13 Ceheho Firsa Mations
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Continue to include conumunity members in the development of positional papers re: jurisdic-
tions.

Dehcho First Nations fully intends to:

Work with Parks Canada on the finalization of the Nahannt Park Reserve Co-management Plan.
Develop positional papers on Core Jurisdictions and continue negotiating the currently tahled
documents.

Engage community members in developing governing structures and constitutions at the re-
gional and community levels,

Dehcho First Nations staff and advisors will continue to develop briefings and option papers for
presentation to Leadership and community, meetings. as well as the Annual General Assen-
blies.

Make available. key human and financial rescurces for communities to plan for and participale
in Dehcho Process negotiations,

The Dehcho First Nations intends 1o use the Negotiations Preparedness Initiative funding in con-
junction with Self Government and Gathering Strength funding to provide the financial and hu-
man resources tor comumunity planning, mformation and capacity development required at the
community level 1e achieve an Agreement in Pringiple,

At the regional level funding is used 1o cover the Negotiations Team salaries, travel, and profes-
sional and associated support expenses. Participation of regional leadership. strategic planning
and capacity development is afforded at the regional level.

Dehche First Mations leadership has also directed the full participation of the region’s Naxehcho
in planning and decision making in the Dehcho Process to ¢nsure the integrity of their lands and
resources.

Key Results;

& Continuation of the Naxehche {Elders) Council participation in the Dehcho Process negotia-

tions.

Community governing structures and constitutions.

Naticonal Park Reserve co-management agreement and compatible negotiated Parks AiP chapter
= Ratification process of 2 revised Deheho Land Use Plan,

& Strategic planning and action to keep the Dehcho citizens and Naxehcho informed and updated
on the negotialing process.

¢ Dehcho First Nations staff and advisors will develop brietings and option papers for presenta-
tion to Leadership and commiunity meetings. as well as the Annual General Assembly.

&  Further development of a GIS system 1o map both traditional and scientific data to support land
selection decisions for negotintion purpases and in connection with ongoing rescurce develop-
ment.

¢ Continved negotiations and tinalization of land quantum and jurisdiction acceptable to the
Dehcho First Nations within the Federal Comprehensive Claims Policy.

s Development of a Comprehensive regional Capacity Development Program which will be
achieved through an Implementation Plan.

s Completion of Harvesting Rights and compensalion,

» Development of coordinated plan for resource development, initially oil and pas exploration.

®  Negotiations of terms and conditions for oil/gas exploration. which will address enviranmental
impacts and potential benefits to Dehcho communities from a new exploration rights issuance

tachcho First Nations 14 weaw deheho org
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Dehcho Process work plan and timeline

*  Develop simple language and Dene Zhatic versions of negotiated chaplers of AiP
Address A1l Governance chapier including junsdictions and service delivery models {process
can include discussion with current governments. agencies and boards)
Timcling: April 2010- Januvary 201 |

Jurisdiction is expected 10 primary focus for main table negotiations. DEN will require a number spe-
cific Working Groups to assist in developing and expressing DFN intergsts for the mam table discus-
sions,  Areas of concentration melude education. health/sacial services. heritage. culture. language.

The communications of the negotiations of the Dehcho Process will be enhanced by this werk. as more
community members become engaged directly in the process.

o Produce written plain English and Dene Zhatie versions of AiP chaplers for distribution to com-
munity members. Design and produce graphic presentations of chapter key points.
Timeline: April 2014 — March 2011

= DFN communications team member was trained by a photographic specialist during the produc-
tion of the DIN film this new capacity will be utilized throughour the fiscal year on particular
prajects funded separately from Gathering Strength. This work will continue throughout the fis-
cal wear.  Timeline: April 2010- March 2011

* Establish a tripanite Conununications Working Group and plan joint information sessions in
Dehcho communitics. Timeline: as required throughout the fiscal year

« Quarterly consultation with Dehcho First Nations Nahehcha Council

Timeline: Apreil 20140 — March 2011

s DFN 19/11 Calendar includes a Nahehcho Council meeting in the first quarter of the fiscal year,
Once conlirmation of lunding for the Nscal year has been received the further Nahehcho meet-
ings will be identified,

*  The Nahehcho Council is a teature of Delicho First Nations governance. and a central to the in-
ternal planning and implementation of Dehcho First Nations government. The expenses for this
Council are cosl shared with DI'N Tribal Core Funding received on an annual basis.

»  Publication of Dene laws and stories in Dene Zhatie and English,

Land and Resource Management

A tremendous amaunt of negotiating energy has gone into the Land and Resource management compo-
nent of our progess. For the Dehcho First Nations this is the heart of the matter. As independent First
Nations we have always been land ewners and managers. The peace treaties of 1899 and 1921 are a tes-
tament to this fact.

The Dehcho First Nations approach to land and resource management is an approach that has brought us
international recognition and atteniion. David Suzuki and Justice Thomas Berger visited our annual as-
sembly and praised the Deheho for their work on the Dehicho Land Use Plan (1LUP),

David Suzudi: I the whole world foflowed the Dehhio First Notions exemple, tits world wounld be a
much beher place o five ™.
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Unfortunately the Government{s) do not share this perspective of balancing conservation and Lconomic
Development. The LUP is being revisited and revised from the Final LDralt thal was approved m 2006
by the Annual General Assembly.

The 2006 Dehcho approved Land Use plan {LUP) did not reflect government positions and priorities
with respect tn conservation and development and therefore apprevals by both Governments were de-
nied. Tmmediately a process for the resolution of the differences was entered into throngh the appoint-
ments of new representatives of governments on the Dehcho Land Use Planning committee with a re-
newed term of reference agreed to by all parties. [Dehcho First Nations retamed their members on the
committee and hold strongly the principles under which the 2006 version of the LUP was developed.

Today the Dehcho Land Use plan nears completion and there are outstanding items that require resolu-
tign through the Dehcho Process negotiations:

a  Ability of the plan to dircel the National Energy Board about the location of pipeline corridors

¢  Ability of the plan 10 regulate the location of new public roads

* Temminalion clause — DFN wants to allow two out of three parties 1o be able to terminate the
plan only as leng as one of the parties is DN,

=  (OGNWT is still concerned that not encugh “open Crown land™ will be available for devolution if
DFN seleets all is lands omside of conscrvation zones and protected areas

# Canada and GNWT want amendments to the Interim Measures Agreement regarding DN con-
sent about Quarrying. Prospecting Permits. and Forest Management as a condition of plan ap-
proval.

A special assembly may have to be convened to resolve and move this critical area foraard. The 2010
Annual Assembly will provide further clarification and direction in this area.

Economic Development

Through negotiated agreements Dehcho First Nations has been able (o assist our membership in realiz-
INg economic opportunities.

Future economic oppertunities continue 1o arise through negotiations for land and access 1o Dehcho
lands. Dehcho First Mations administration and Leadership ensures that opportunities to its membership
are maximized in these processes.

The DFN Administration process has been advedising, awarding and administrating the allocations of
funds related to Economic oppertunities and growth.

Dehcho First Nations members have benefited from this econemic stimulation. This is apparent in many

communitics. Communities and members have been aligning themselves to benefit from the develop-
ment of Deheho Lands and resources,

The Dehche Economic Corporation and the Dehcho Master trust are the vehicles through which we will
one day achieve ceonomic sclf reliance.

The Dehcho Leconomic Corporation (DEC) pravides an annual report to the Annual Assembly as well as
reports 1o the Winter Leadership meetings.
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The Master Trust also provides immediate econemic opportunities to the Dehcho First Nations. The
Investment Management Board oversees the administration and allocations of funds relating to eco-
nomic development, The IMB reports annually to the assembly.

Advisory Services

The Dehcho First Nations administration serves as an advisory body to its member First Nations. In pre-
vious years. the administration worked closely with the communities in directing their advisory priori-
ties, In 2008, DIAND has directed that these standards are no longer acceptable. This has pressured
First Nations to maximize the use of advisory dollars from a regional perspective, Dehcho First Nations
administration continues to work with the communities in administrating their priorities under the condi-
tions from INAC. Increasingly communities are looking 1o the advisory funds to shore off some of the
costs of their administrations and initiatives. With limited funds and financial needs in all communities
DFN strives to achieve a balance in the funding that is provided to member First Nations

Advizory Services work plan attached.

2010 — 2011 Goals

s Increased communications between the regional office, DEN Leadership and administra-
tive committees,

e Communications between the DFN administration, Leadership and membership by way of in-
creasing our bank of contact information and the management of that information in a database.
Increasing the rate at which we are able to respond to membership, Leadership and administra-
tive Concerns or requests.

e  We are proud to announce that Dehcho First Nations now has video conferencing abilities. An
additional unit will also been installed in the Deheho Land Use planning office m Fort Provi-
dence,

o The long term goal is to have video conferencing units available in all communities. which
would greatly reduce the cost of travel over such a large geographic area.

¢ Information and access to information in the Dehcho First Nations office.

* DEN has over the vears accumulated a tremendous amount of information. We are in the proc-
ess of archiving the information and storing off site the old files. This informarion is available
for the Dehcho members should they need to access il for any reason,

* Dehcho First Nations resource library is a wealth of information. The resource library is a com-
pilation of written materials acquired over the years.

s DFN Leadership is required to have knowledge and information in vast array of areas. Espe-
cially in dealing with our Dehcho Process Negotiations with Canada. It is difficull to ensure that
these information’s are ready and handy for easy reference in il current hardcopy form. DFN
Administration would like to ensure that our Leaders have the most current information Lo assist
in their decision making. The Dehcho First Nation’s website www.dehcho.org has all of the
DFN agreements, tabled documents, minutes and resolutions.

e DFN has invested in a management wo! for our organization, It is called Aboriginal informa-
tion systems (AlS), AIS is a data base to assist First Nations in managing the many motions,
resolutions, minutes and membership. The program is designed so that our member First Na-
tions can access the information from their own communities and data enter pertinent informa-
tion regarding membership and community direction. All Dehcho First Nations resolutions and
motions have been entered into the system.
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+  Optimal operation of the database would ensure complete information disclosure by DFN to it
member First Nations and vice versa at the communities’ discretion. Information sharing is
critical to ensuring that we are consistent in our decision making.

* Dehche First Nations legal registries
Dehcho First Nanions is duly registered at the Territorial and Federal levels, Currently the docu-
ments that are regisiered with the regisirar do not reflect the realities of Dehcho First Nations
governing structures. This has prompted a necessary review of the by-laws initialed by a resolu-
tion of the Spring Leadership 2008, First By - [Law recommendation is 1o change the board of
direciors of the Dreheho First Nations to the Leadership. Prescently it is the Executive Committee
of the organization that is the listed board of Directors. The By-laws review and amendment is
a 2010 Annual Assembly agenda item,

&+  Leadership Administration
Dehcho First Nations Leadership meets seasonally four times per year. There are three sched-
uled DN Leadership meetings plus an Annoal Assembly, Depending on the issues DFN Lead-
ers may chose to convene a Special Assembly for one issuc or the other. As your administration
we will do our best 1o ensure that as much advanced information is made available prior 1o the
meetings. This intormation can be provided elecironically.

In ¢conelusien, the Deheho First Nations administrations™ purpose is to serve as lhe vehicle through

which we will regain our independence as a nation through negotiations and implementation of the
agrecments.

Dehcho First Nations licadquarters is an asset to the members of the ten Dehcho First Nations. We con-
linue W sirive 1o do the best we can in ensuring that we serve the communities in the areas that are re-
quired. [3FN has csiablished an apen and rransparem process for the benetits of our membership.

We welcome community presence in the Dehcho First Nations organization and we strive (o make the
Dehche First Nations office a wanm welcoming environment that supperts our leaders and administra-
tors. Should you have any needs while in Fort Simpson and Dehcho First Nations can help please el
free to frequent our administrative headguarters you will find strong coffee and smiling faces.
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Advisory Work Plan 20:10-2011

The September 2008 DFN Managers® Workshop was successful in identifying needs throughout the re-
gion that could be addressed by advisory services funding 1o be managed by Dehcho First Nations. [n
artendance were adminisirators from Fort Providence. Wrigley. Jean Marie, Trout Lake. Nahanni Butte
and Simpson, This Managers workshop has remained an important gathening of the administrators from
which we were able to share information on the challenges and needs of our member communities. This
workshop has been 1 source of information in the development of work plans and in addressing the
needs.

In fiseal year 2009-2010 Dehcho First Nations did noi coordinale a regional gathering of the administra-
tors due to tinancial constraines. Adminisirators did gather on two occasions under the AHRDA/ASEP
program. [n addition community administrators were individually visited on varying occasions. Dia-
lpgue between First Nation Managers and the regional otfice is ongoing and we are there to assist the
First Nations in many capacities.

Support services have been identified by the communities and with the funds available this fiscal year
DFN proposes to meet the needs identified as outlined below. This fiscal year 2010 -2011. DFN Advi-
sory funding will coordinate the community directed allocations through the work plans that have been
received.

In this past fiseal vear Deheho First Nations has assisted in the financial recovery of two Dehcho com-
munities. This work has given the Dehcho First Nations the insight tito community challenges,
strengths and requirements. This advisory workplan is Dehcho First Nations response 1o those demon-
strated needs.

[n previous years work plan interest was expressed in gaining licenses for AlS Membership database
software which has been implemented at the regional level.

Dehcho First Nations has included the required funds in a funding request through Gathering Strength
and IF funds are available will coordinate the purchase of the software licenses for member First Na-
tions.  Alternatively additional funds may be sought 1o the worthwhile initiative implemented

INAC Band Advisory Service Program {verview

INAC has designed the Band Advisory Scrvice program that is meant 10 assist First Nations in specific
areas ', Under the Advisory Service Funding. three argas * of responsibility are defined as follows:

Band government includes administration tuncrions: governing structures. strategic planning and prab-
lem solving; Section 74 of the fudicir Aot and Band Custom Elections and referenda, election codes.
conflict of interest codes and codes of conduct: management training. onentation and development pro-
grams for elecied members and managers: and interpreting the Mndicen Aet for members and membership
registration.

' The Band Advisory Service policy limits agcess to these tunds to Bands over 2,000 in membership which must
be the basis for transferming these funds to Territorial Tribal Councils,

* Narth of Sixty. First Nalions receive three of the five advisory service programs, community planning and tech-
nical services funding has been made available to MACA —GNWT, Specific program access may be different
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Financial management includes assisting. advising and training band stafl and elected ofticials in a
broad range of financial services areas such as planning, reporting and system development: capital fi-
nancing and liaison with financial institutions: formulating. drafting and implementing financial man-
agement policies procedures and by-laws: establishing budgets and Ninancial management paolicies; det
consolidation. remedial management and repayment plans: and personnel recruitment and selection.

Economic development inciudes formulating. drafting., planning and implementing economic strategies;
business plan and lunding proposal preparalion: setting up and operating economic development corpo-
rations and joint ventures: networking activities; and activities that support on-reserve economic devel-

opment.

Community Directed Advisory Funds

Since fiscal year 2008 — 2009 INAC now requires that the receiving agency for Advisory Funding held
the funds and work with the member First Mations lor advisory service delivery.

The larger First Nations of the Dehcho First Nations have used funding to assist to meeting the costs of
working with their auditors, accountants and finangial supporl. as well as offsetting salaries. capacity
development and training costs for Chief. Councilorés and key staff members that are involved in the day
to day administration and governance of the First Nation,

In addition to the specified needs Dehcho First Nations is in a Co-management arrangement with a
member First Nation. As per INAC this work is to be atforded through the advisory service allocations.
Co-management of a member First Mations was entered into to assist with the financial recovery of the
community. This co- management work will be ongoing in fiscal year 2010-2011,

This fiscal year. eammunity dirceted advisory funds have been allocated as per the following budger,
The core budget is reflective of this recommended allocation.

Advisory Service Work Plan Budget

2010 — 2011
Commumty Directed Allocations $227,398.74
Liidlli Kue FN b 64.581.31
Dehgah Gotie ¥ 57.077.14
Katlodeeche FN b 30016.67
Pehdzeh Ki FM b 19.556.31
Kaagee Tu FN ¥ 2.956.19
Jean Marie FN % 7.049.37
Nahanni Butle $ 5684.98
Sambaa Ke b 5.684.98
Westpoint FN ¥ 2905619
Acho Dene L 31,835.60
b} 227,398.74
Deheho First Nations 20 www Je
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Implementation

The DFN Administration, working in conjunction with ezch of the First Natons will develop a specilic
waork plan in order to ¢larity the unique needs and requircments.  Once a community work plan has
becn cstablished. DN administration will assume responsibility for affording the specilic costs identi-
fied in the work plan.  Communities will bear the responsibility of coordinating the work and ensuring
completion in a imely fashion. in order for DFN 1o remain accountable for the funding.  Upon comple-
tion of the necd/task, the First Nation will direct Dehcho First Nations to make pavment on their behalf
to the agreed amount allecated or as othenwise speciiied.

Funds cannat be transterred to individual First Warions * bur must be retained at the tribal level.
Governance Training

Dehcho First Nations will be conducting a two or three day workshop on Leadership and Good Goven-
ance can be delivered in the [Dehcho for twenty five panticipants. This teaining will occur al a mutually
agrecablie time over this Nscal year. liems that can be covered in this workshop could include:

*The principles of good leadership

*The concept of stewardship leadership

*The principles of good governance

*Establishing effective institutions

*Thinking and strategic level leadership

*The importance of planning. implementaion. measurements & review
sHow to move a vision into stratepic actions

*The impartance of performance measurement W achieve resulls
*Clarify the roles of leadership and management

*Understand diversity of teams. team building, and healthy conflict

This workshop will be facilitated by & reputable firm. We welcome sugeestions.

Governance Manuals

The Sepiember Band Managers™ Workshop indicated the need tor basic manuals 1o assist First Nations
administrators in 2 numbgr of specific areas.

Crientation

Roles and Responsibilities of First Nations
Effective Financial Management

Goed Governance

Today, Dehcho First Nations prepares manuals and an information sharing process is imitiated in the re-
cruitment of new personnel into the [Dehcho First Nations” member communities.

Dehche First Nations staff makes great efforts 1o ensure that DEN policies are clearly communicated and
referenced. DFN policies are also available to member commumities should they have a requirement of
them,

! Cleary, INAC cormespondence.
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DN also has varving levels of capacity within the organization: we have strengths in Finance, HR Man-
apement, Proposal development, ete. Should communities express the nced. we are there to be of assis-
tance in the various areas.

Onsite Community Support Scrvices

Mehcho First Nations will meet member First Nations ongoing need {or onsite support in specific areas
that are related 1o Advisory Service funding. These suppon services are intended 10 suppont Band Man-
agers/Executive Diregtors with needs that fall within the advisory service program. These may include;

s Flection codes

¢ Policy Review

s Quarterly statcments

+ Personnel advisory services

s AIS Membership Dulabase development
*  Reporting requirements

A First Nation in need of the Community Support Service would contact the DFN Executive Direclor or
Finance Manager with a request. Qusite visits and support will be made available to the greatest degree
possible. Funding will dictate the extent ta which 1his work can be achieved with member First Ma-
tion’s.

February 2011 - Dehcho Band Managers meeting
Tentative Agenda

Review community need? Reporting
Advisory funding allocation & expenditures
Identification of year end support requirements
Review Governance Manuals

2010-2011 Advisory Work plan

Advisory 2007/08 Actuals 2008/09 Actuals 2009710  Actuals
LKFN 5 6458131 | § 6458131 | & 6458131 | & B2,089.84 | LKFN § 95716.3%
DGGDC | & 5707714 | & 5707714 | & 57,077.14 | § 2306208 | DGGDC | § 75,497.02
KFN S 30,01667 | & 30,01667 | § 30016567 | S 10,000.00 | KFN 5 10,000.00
PKFN $ 1955631 | $ 1955631 | 5 19,556.31 | 5 10,707.59 | PKFN S B247.73
KTFN S 295.19 | 5 295019 | 5 2,956.19 | 5 11,771.06 | KTFN S 2,456.82
JMRFN $ 704937 | 5 704837 | $ 704937 | § 585474 | JMRFN
NBDB S 568498 | § S68498 | § 568498 | S 25,009.40 | NBDB $ 26,613.63
SKDB S 568498 | 5 568498 | 5 568493 | 5 9,531.84 | SKDB
WPFN S 29519 | 5 295619 | § 265619 | S - | WPFN S 222678
ADK 5 31,83560 | 5 3183560 | & 3183560 | 5 - | ADK

§ 227,398.74 5 227,398.74 $ 224,758.37
I}ehehe First Nakens py. www.deheho.org
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DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS

BOX 83, FORT SIMPSON, NT X0E ONO
TEL: (867) 695-2355 FAX: (867) 695-2038

E-Mail: dofn@dehchofirstnations.com

Dehcho Annua! Assembly
June 22 - 24, 2010
Katlodesche, NT

Moved by:

Joachim\Bannetrouge

Deh"&ah Gotie Dene Band

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Coartified copy of rasolution
made in Katlodeeche, NT dated
June 24, 2019,

Sanfiel-Girgan, -~ /'
Grand Ghie

v dlebichoory

Resolution #03

RE; 2010-2011 Operational Plan

WHEREAS the Dehcho Annual Assembly has
heen presented a draft Operational Plan and Caore
Budget for the fiscal year 2010-2011, and

WHEREAS the 2¢10 - 2011 Operationat Plan was
presented to the DFN Exacutive Committee for
their input and recommendations; and

WHEREAS, the DFN Executive Commiitee
recommends the 2010-2011 Operational Plan for
approval to the Deheho Annual Assembly; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Assembly would iike to see
the draft Operativnal Plan further be developed to
refiect Assembly concermns including include
Education and Language pricrities for the DFN;

THEREFORE 8E IT RESOLVED, that the 2010
Dehcho Annual Assembly approve the 2010
Oparalional Plan with the recommendad changes;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2010
Dahcho Annual Assembly approve Option 2;

BE IT FURTHER RESQLVED, that the Education
and Language Plans for the fiscal year 2010-2011
he included in the Operatianal Plan and be
presented to the Fall Leadership.b

23 Jecheho First Nations
Annual Report 2008-2010



Executive Committee Report
By Bertha Norwegian, Executive Committee Member at Large

The Executive Commitiee of the Dehehe First Nations (DFN) is a committee established by the DFN
Leadership tc oversee the lnancial and administrative operations ol its organization. Meetings are con-
vened on a regular basis to ensure that the business of DFN is condueted as per the directions set forth
by the leaders of its member communities.

The Executive Committee held a total of five meelings, the latest being held in Liidlii Kue on June 15™,
I0140.

Today | present to you an overview of the motions, directions and recommendations that were put tor-
ward by Executive Committee as a means to ensure all business of DFN is conducred as smoothly as
possible and that all policies, protocels, and practices reflect the high standards we hold as Dene people
of the Dehcho.

To save time, [ will go through only those motions or reeommendations that require discussion and deci-
sion by the leaders of this table.

We will start with the most recent meeting and move back in timelines to make this as easy a process a3
possible.

June 15, 2010

Kecommendation #01; Move to recommend to the Assembly that they accept the 2009/ 10 Audited re-
port as presented.

While the financial administration of DFN has been effectively maintained and general audit standards
were exercised with professionalism and care. The Auditor had noted however. that in order for the
Membership to have a true picture of its mancial standings, it is highly recommended that only 1 audi-
tor be hired to do the annual for the Dehcha First Nations Headquarters. the Dehcho First Nations Eco-
nomic Development Arm. and the Dehecho First Nations Settlement Agreement Trust Fund. Improved
reporting, improved monitoring and improved accountability will provide increased understanding of
cur Tinancial standing through the hiring of onlv one Auditor,

The Executive Commiltee sees value in this recommendation and strongly advises the leadership that the
recommendation put forth by the Auditor be accepted.

Recommendation #2: Move to recommend to the Assembly that they accept the Draft 2010/11 Opera-
tional Plans with revisions

The Executive Committee has reviewed these plans and approves the overall direction that DFN is go-
ing.

March 18. 20140

Mation #5: Move to provide a letter of guarantee to CIBC on behalf of Dehcho Economic Development
Corporation so that they may access a ling of credit up to §50.000.00 for their normal operations.
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The Executive Committce agreed that the request submitted by the Economic Corporation be approved
as a means to ensure tinancial and adnunistrative stability i the day 1o day business of the organization.
The decision was based on the $500.000.00 the Economic Corporation was to receive as per (he Winter
Leadership discussions.

Motion #09: Move 10 sponsor the Abariginal Language Symposium in the amount of $1500.00 for the
conference tote bags or equivalent.

The Executive Conumittee Members agreed that the support of DFN was important to the residents of
the region because of the high level of importance placed on language.

December 15, 20419

Dircction #03: Chris Reid drafts a letier to the keadership asking for support for the Nabanni Buite Dene
Band and Sambaa K'¢ Band s position wilh the ADK overlap.

The Executive Cammittee agree that the request pun forth by the two noted Band's required the collee-
tive strength of the Dehcho Leadership in assisting them in ensuring that all discussions regarding over-
lapping lands in their respective jurisdictions be addresses with full and active participation by all con-
cerned.

Directions #09. #10 & #11: Regarding requests for donations from Dehcho First Nations for various
Christinas activilies.

The Executive Commitlee discussed the issug of donations and it was agreed that there is no clear policy
that allews for donations lor community activities nor is there an existing funding source within the or-
ganizalion that ¢an accommodale these types of requests.

September 24, 2000

Motion #08: Move to approve that with the parameters of the approved budgpets and Deheho First Na-
tions Policigs. the Chief Negotiator, in consullation with the Grand Chief. may make decisions or sign
contracts requiring the expenditures of up to $10,000.00 withowt prior authorization. Any decisians or
contracts in excess of this amount must have prior approval of the Executive Committee or Leadership.
Any decisions or contracts made without prior avthorization are subject to review by the Executive
Commitee and |eadership,

The Executive Cammmitiee discussed this issue following a request put forth by the Chief Negotiator. We
agreed that providing this approval would eliminate the lengthy delays that can be expenienced when
trying 10 hirg expertise 10 help advance the Dehcho Process,

August 7 2009 (page 14

Muotion #08: Move 1o accept that a discretionary budget for the Grand Chiel Samuel Gargan’s travel of
$235.000.00 be taken from core budget per fiscal year.

The Executive Commillee recognizes the demands placed on the Grand Chief [or business trave| and
that there are times when tesources are not readily available, To this end. we agreed that a diseretionary
budget would address costs of unplanned travel for meetings and conferences,
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This then concludes the report of the Executive Committec for the 2009/10 fiscal period, [ would like to
1ake this opportunity to exiend my heartfelt thanks o the Deheho Elders. leaders and members for pro-
viding me the opporunity to serve as a member of the Executive Comnmiltee. Making decisions for the
pood of all is not always an easy job. but | have enjoyed the many challenges and discussions. It has
been a pleasure to work with my counterparts. Grand Chief Samuel Garpan. Executive Dirgctor Ria
Letcher. Elder Margaret Leishman. Elder Emest Cazon. Chiel lsadore Simon. Chief Fred Tesou and
member at large Victor Constant, 1 would also like 1o extend my appreciation to staff member Danita
Allaire whose has done a wonderful jab for the member of this commirtee,

Mahsi Cho,

Bertha Norwegian
Lxeculive Committes Member
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June 2009 to June 2010

Executive Committee Motions and Directions

June 15, 2010 - Fort Simpson, NT (PENDING APFROVAL)

Motion #01 EXEC June 15, 2010

Move to accept the agenda as amended.
Moved: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Carried

nfa

Motion #02 EXEC June 15, 2010

Move to accept the previous minutes of March 18,
2010 as presented.

Moved by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Seconded by: Isadore Simon, Chief

Carried

n'a

Recommendation #01 EXEC June 15, 2010

iMOV& to recommend to the Assembly that they accept
the 2009/10 Audited Report as presented.

Moved by: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded by: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large

Delivered to
Assembly

\Motion #03 EXEC June 15, 2010

‘Mcve to accept the financial statemeants from April 1 to
WJune 10, 2010

Moved by: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

nta

Direction #01 EXEC June 15, 2010

The Executive Director and Bertha Norwegian will
work on developing four different scenarios of advisary
budgets to oresent to the Assembly for cansideration
at the time of the operational plan approval.

Executive Directar,
Bertha Nerwegian
(EC Member)

Implemented
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June 15, 2010 - Fort Simpson, NT (PENDING APPROVAL)

!Racommandation #02 EXEC June 15, 2010
iMuve to recommend to the Assembly that they accept the Deliverad to As-
draft 2010/2011 Operational Plan with revisions.
Moved by: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded by: Fred Tesou. Chief

Direction #02 EXEC June 15, 2010
To develop a comprehensive report on the allocations Executive
and profiling the businesses that has received the Interim [Director

Resource Development Agreement funding.

Direction #03 EXEC June 15, 2010 A )
Advertise for members to sit on the IRDA Committee with gfriiﬂl:re E:giﬁrimp?{ndg &
a deadline of July 23, 2010. y Fxg

Motion #04 EXEC June 15, 2010
Move to accept the draft Accident Prevent Pregram of

sembly

Not implemented

April 2010. Office/Travel o

Moved by: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large Manager

Seconded by: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Carried

Direction #04 EXEC June 15, 201D Office/Travel Implemented. Walit-

The Accident Prevention Pregram should be further de-
veloped to be inclusive of motor vehicle aperations.

Motion #05 EXEC June 15, 2010
Move to go in camera at 4:42 pm.
Moved by: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large nia
Seconded by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

ing for Executive

Menager approval.

Motion #06 EXEC June 15, 2010
Move to go out of camera at 5:50 pm.
Moved by: Fred Tesou, Chief n/a
Seconded by: Ernest Cazon, Elder
Carried

Motion #07 EXEC June 15, 2010

Move that a 5% bonus to be paid to Patrick Scett on the
|base salary of §71,570.63, Gloria Buboire be paid a 3%
bonus for each of the three years appraised, Viclet
Jumbe be paid a 2 £% bonus for the appraisal period Executive
January 25, 2009 — January 25, 2010 and that Pauline  |Director, Implemented
Deneyoua's salary be incremented to level 2 Finance Manager
($45,825.00).

Moved by: Fred Tesou, Chief
Seconded by: Ernest Cazon, Elder
Carried
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June 15, 2010 - Fort Simpson, NT (PENDING APPROVAL)

Motion #08 EXEC June 15, 2010
Move to adjourn the meeting at 8:04 pm. nfa
Moved by: EBertha Norwegian, Member at Large

March 18, 2010 - Hay River, NT

Motion #01 EXEC March 18, 2010
Move to accept the agenda as amended.
IMoved: Ernest Cazon, Elder n‘a
‘Seconded: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Carried

Motion #02 EXEC March 18, 2010

Move to accept the previous minutes of December 15,
2009 as presented.

Moved by: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

n'a

Direction #01 EXEC March 18, 2010
Bertha Norwegian reguests $50 be deducted from her Bertha

next travel claim and tc be donated to the Dehcho Friend- [Norwegian
ship Centre.

Implemented

Motion #03 EXEC March 18, 2010

Move to accept the financial statements to February 28,
2010 as presentad.

Moved by: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

n/a

Direction #02 EXEC March 18, 2010
The Executive Director put a notice to Albert Faille Apart- |[Execulive
ments for the Grand Chief to move ouf and lock intc bed |Director

and breakfast rates per menth for the Grand Chief,

Implemented

Motion #04 EXEC March 18, 2010

Move to accept that any resolutions that are outside the
normal realm of operations that have financial implica-
tions will be provided ona week prior to the scheduled Executive Implemented. Sent
meeting. Secretary out June €, 2010
Moved by: Margaret Leishman, Elder
Seconded by: Fred Tesou, Chief
Carried
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March 18, 2010 - Hay River, NT

Motion #05 EXEC March 18, 2010

Mave to provide a letter of guarantee to CIBC on behalf
of Dehcho Economic Corporation so that they may ac-
cess a line of credit Up to 350,000 for their normal ocpera-
tions.

Moved by: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded by: Fred Tesou, Chief

1 abstention — Ernest Cazon

Carried

Executive
Director,
Finance Manager

Completed March
23, 2010

Motion #06 EXEC March 18, 2010

Move to procead with the purchase of a new telephone
system for Dehcho First Nations as per the guote pro-
vided by Northwestal

Moved by: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

OFfice/Trave!
Manager

Implemented

Motion #07 EXEC March 18, 2010

Move to authorize the Executive Director's cultural leave
of March 28 to April 6, 2010, The Finance Manager,
Dera Tsetso, will be acting in her absence.

Moved by: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

Implemented

Motion #08 EXEC March 18, 2010

Move to provide Dene Nation with assistance based on
the number of Dehcho participants.

Moved by: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

Executive
Director,
Finance Manager

Mot implemented

Motion #09 EXEC March 18, 2010

Move to sponsor the Abariginal Language Symposium in
the amount cf $1,500.00 for the conference tote bags or
the equivalent.

Moved by: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

Finance Manager
Finance Clerk

Implementad

Motion #10 EXEC March 18, 2010

Maove to go in camera.

Moved by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Seconded by: Ernest Cazon,

Carried

nia
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March 18, 2010 - Hay River, NT

Motion #11 EXEC March 18, 2010

Move to come out of camera.

Moved by: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Seconded by: Fred Tesou, Chief

Carried

n/a

Motion #12 EXEC March 18, 2010

[Move to provide a merit increment to Sara McLeod to
step 4 (354,838) retroactive to July 15, 2008, a merit in-
crement for Dawn Isaiah to step 3 ($34,000) retroactive to
July 20, 2009, a merit increment for Danita Allgire to step
2 ($45 825) retroactive to Novernber 8, 2008, a merit in-
crement to Leona Louie of 2.5% ($50,583.75) retroactive
to last performance evaluation, a merit increment to
Samantha Kovacs of 2.5% ($53,112.94) retroactive to
April 1€, 2009, an increment for Patrick Sceott and Danita
Allaire of 2.5% retroactive to Grand Chief election for ad-
ditional duties on behalf of Grand Chief, and a bonus to
Viclet Jumbo of 5% based on her current salary of

HE6, 150,

Moved by: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded by: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Carried

Executive
Director,
Finance Manager

Implemented

Motion #13 EXEC March 18, 2010
Move to adjourn the meeting at 10:58 pm.
Moved by: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large

nfa

December 15, 2009 - Fort Simpson, NT

Motion #01 EXEC December 15, 2009

Move to accept the agenda as amended.
Moved: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded: Margaret Leishman, Elder

Carried

rnia

Motion #02 EXEC December 15, 2009

Move to accept the previous meeting minutes of Septem-
ber 23 & 24, 2009 as presented.

Moved: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

nfa

Direction #01 EXEC December 15, 2009

The Executive Committee Minutes from the Annual As-
sembly until the present with all summarized motions be
included in the next Leadership Meeting package.

Executive
Secretary

Implemeanted
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December 15, 2009 - Fort Simpson, NT

Direction #02 EXEC December 15, 2009
The Finance Manager is 1o number the pages of the fi-  [Finance Manager|/Implamented
nancial statements.
Motion #03 EXEC December 15, 2008
Move to accept the financial statements to December 10,
2009 as presented. /
Moved: Victor Constant, Member at Large e
Seconded: Margaret Leishman, Elder
Carried
Direction #03 EXEC December 15, 2009
Chris Reid drafts a letier to the Leadership asking for Legal Advisar, — ted
support for Nahanni Butte Dene Band and Sambaa Ke  |Chris Reid Ll
Dene Band's position with the ADK overlap issue.
Direction #04 EXEC December 15, 2009
Send out a notice after the Spring Leadership meeting to
the Dehcho membership asking who they would lketo  |[Executive i b
nominate to honor them for their achievements or support |Director il o
for the Dehcho First Nations initiatives. The nominations
will be announced at the Annual Assembly.
Direction #05 EXEC December 15, 2009 B
'Send a card and gift to Violet Cli from the Executive Com- Di Implemented

. irector
mittee.
Direction #06 EXEC December 15, 2009
The Executive Director writes a |elter o the three appli-
cants that applied for the Executive Assistant position re- |Executive T S
sponding that there is no available funding to staff this  |Director P
position and Dehcho First Nations may be hiring in the |
new year.
Direction #07 EXEC December 15, 2009 Exatutive Imielatrentad. Via
The Executive Director writes a memo to the staff to be Diractar St:fﬁ Kiaats: :
more punctual in the new year, ¢
Direction #08 EXEC December 15, 2009 Letter needs to be
The Executive Director writes a letter to Dene Nation re- |Executive drafted for Grand
guesting that the 2011 Dene National Assembly be held |Director Chief to bring to
{in a Dehcho community. AGA in July 2010,
Direction #09 EXEC December 15, 2009
‘The Executive Secretary responds to the Dehcha Friend- [Executive '
ship Centre's donation request with a denial letter stating [Secretary, Implemented
that there is no funding available, however, Bertha Nor-  |Finance Clerk
wegian will be making a personal donation of $50

[heheho First Manons a2 www. deheho.orp
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\December 15, 2009 - Fort Simpson, NT

Direction #10 EXEC December 15, 2009

The Executive Secretary responds to Liidlii Kue First Na-
ftion's donation request to host a community feast and
drum dance with a denial letter stating thers is no funding
available.

Executive
Secretary

Implemented

Direction #11 EXEC December 15, 2009

The Executive Secretary responds to the Fort Providence
Interagency Committes’s donation request to host the 1st
Night Celebration with a donation of promotional items for
door prizes.

Executive
Secretary

Implemented

September 23-24, 2009 - Fort Providence, NT

Motion #01 EXEC September 23, 2009

Move to accept the agenda as amended.
Moved: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded: Isadore Simon, Chief

Carried

n'a

Motion #02 EXEC September 23, 2009

Move to accept the June 8, 2005 meeting minutes as pre-
isentad.

Moved: Margaret Leishman, Elder

Seconded: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Carried

[nfa

Motion #03 EXEC September 23, 2009

!Mwe to accept the July 29, 2008 meeting minutes as
presented.

Moved: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Seconded: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Carried

n'a

Motion #04 EXEC September 23, 2009

Maove to accept the August 6 & 7, 2008 meeting minutes
ias amended

Moved: Ernest Cazon, Elder

iSeconded: Isadore Simon, Chief

ICarried

nia

Motion #05 EXEC September 23, 2009

Move to accept the financial statements from April 1,
2009 to August 31, 2009 as presented.

Moved: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Seconded: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Carried

n'a
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September 23-24, 2009 - Fort Providence, NT

Motion #06 EXEC September 24, 2009

Move to approve that a rate of $150 be paid to the Grand
Chief Samuel Gargan monthly to compensate for using
his personal office equipment in his home to conduct
Dehcho First Nations business in Fort Previdence, NT.
Moved: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded: Fred Tesou, Chief

Carried

Executive
Director,
Finance Manager

Implemented

Motion #07 EXEC September 24, 2009
Move to approve that the AAROM Harbercraft boat be

Leadership. Any decisions or contracts made withoul
prior authorization are subject to review by the Executive
Committea and Leadership.

Moved: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Seconded: Fred Tesou, Chief

Carried

traded in for two Lunds. Executive For further discus-
Moved: Isadore Simon, Chief Director sion
Seconded: Ernest Cazon, Elder
Carried
Direction #01 EXEC September 24, 2009 Applieanis were

: ; : R S— : interviewed and
The Executive Director can continue with mterwelwmg the E.?cecutwe Richard Lafferty
applicants that were recommended by the Negotiations  |Director sr Berma Mot
TEam gian were hired.
Motion #08 EXEC September 24, 2009
Move to approve that with the parameters of the ap-
proved budgets and Dehcho First Nations Palicies, the
Chief Negotiator, in consultation with the Grand Chief,
may make decisions or sign contracts requiring the ex-
penditure of up to $10,000 without prior authorization.
Any decisions or contracts in the excess of this amount  [Executive Nomsdisrisdindd
must have prior approval of the Executive Commitiee or  |Director P

Recommendation #01 EXEC September 24, 2009
The Executive Committee recommends to the Leadership

Executive

Leadership ap-
proved at Fall
Leadership - Mo-

appraisal to the Standing Perscnnel Commitlee,
34
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to apl:;rove :he; ;ults;al Leave Policy as written with the  |Secretary tion #04 SEPTO9
amendment of ten days. LEADERSHIP
Direction #02 EXEC September 24, 2008 Evanfive

The Executive Director provides a hard copy of her job Diractor Net implemented
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September 23-24, 2008 - Fort Providence, NT

Direction #02 EXEC September 24, 2009
The Executive Director sends a call for Chairpersons for
the Leadership Meetings.

Executive
Director

Not implemented

August 6-7, 2009 - Fort Simpson, NT

Motion #01 EXEC August 6, 2009

Move to accept the agenda as amended.
Moved: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Carried

nia

Direction #01 EXEC August 6, 2009
The Executive Direcior fallows up on the Gorden Founda-
tion proposal for this fiscal year.

Executive
Directar

Implemented

Direction #02 EXEC August 6, 2009

Research the costs of trading in the cld white truck for a
smaller vehicle with a lot of passenger space {0 use
around the community. The eptional vehicle costs will be
brought to the next meeting for approval.

Executive
Director,
Finance Manager

Old White Truck
was traded in for a
Ford Escape.

Direction #03 EXEC August 6, 2009

The Executive Director will resolve the issue with the
Manager's overtime and bring the results to the next
meeting.

Exscutive
Director

Implemented

Motion #02 EXEC August 6, 2009

Move to accept that Samuel Gargan, Ria Letcher, Dora
Tsetso, Sara McLecd, Marie Lafferty, Ernast Cazon and
Bertha Norwegian be the signing authonties for the
Dehcho First Naticns and remove Violet Cli and Keyna
Norwegian as signing autherities.

Moved: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Seconded: Fred Tesou, Chief

Carried

Finance Manager

Implemented

Motion #03 EXEC August 6, 2009

Be it resclved that, the Canadian Imperial Bank of Com-
merce (CIEC) requires authorization from Dehcho First
Mations Executive Committee on behalf of the Dehcho
Leadership to cancel current VISA Credit Card for former
Grand Chief Gerald Antoine and reissue new VISA Credit
Card to current Grand Chief Samuel Gargan effective im-
mediately;

Therefore be it resolved that, Dehcho First Nations Ex-
ecutive Committee approves the request given by CIBC
to cancel previous VISA Credit Cards and reissue new
VISA Credit Cards as reguested above,

Moved: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Carried

Finance Manager

Implemented
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August 6-7, 2009 - Fort Simpson, NT &

Motion #04 EXEC August 6, 2009

Move to accept that Ernest Cazon and Bertha Norwegian
be signing authorities to approve all Grand Chief Samuel
Gargan's travel implemented
Moved: Isadore Simon, Chief

'Seconded: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

Motion #05 EXEC August 6, 2009

Move to accept that Ernest Cazon and Bertha Norwegian
sit on the Standing Personnel Committee. Imol
Moved: Fred Tesou, Chief mplemented |
Seconded: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried '

Motion #0686 EXEC Augusi 6, 2009

Move to accept that Bertha Norwegian represent the Ex-
ecutive Committes on the By-Law Review Committes.
Moved: Victor Constant, Member at Large
|Seconded: Fred Tesou, Chief

|v‘.:arrinﬂ.-r:i

Motion #07 EXEC August 7, 2009

:Move to rent the Albert Faille Apartments for the Grand
(Chief Samuel Gargan for 31500 a month. DFN will covar
the damage deposit and 3375 will be deducted from the
Grand Chief's payroll bi-weekly,

Moved: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded: Isadore Simon, Chief

Carried

Motion #08 EXEC August 7, 2009

Move to accept that a discretionary budget for the Grand
Chief Samuel Gargan's travel of $25,000 be taken from
Core budget per fiscal year. Finance Manager|implemented
Moved: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded: Isadore S8imon, Chief

Implemented

Finance Manager|implemsanted

Carried

Direction #04 EXEC August 7, 2009 Everiitive

Request the definition of Manager from the Labour Stan- Directar Implemeanted
dards Board and bring to the next meeting. =

Motion #09 EXEC August 7, 2009

Move that the Executive Commities approve the Grand

Chief Samuel Gargan's salary of $92 500 based on level

three of the Grand Chief pay scale and be paid retroac-  |.

tive ta June 22 2008 Finance Manager|implemented
Moved: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large

Carried
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August 6-7, 2009 - Fort Simpson, NT

Direction #05 EXEC August 6, 2009
Request Gerald Antoine to delete any personal informa-
tion on the Mac laptop and return it to the DFN office

Executive Direc-
tor

Implemented

\

Motion #10 EXEC August 7, 2009

Move to accept that former Grand Chief Gerald Antoine
be given a severance pay equivalent to a menth and half
of pay, plus an additional two weeks of pay as a bonus,
the deducible owing of $1,000 will be deducted from the
total severance package.

Moved: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Seconded: Isadore Simon, Chief

Carried

Finance Manager

'Implemented

Motion #11 EXEC August 7, 2009

Move to accept that DFN employees can be granted ad-
vanced sick lzave up to 10 working days provided they
have a medical note.

II'»‘h;wved: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Seconded: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Carried

Office/Travel
Manager

Implemented

Motion #12 EXEC August 7, 2009

Move to go intc camera at 2:45 pm.

Moved: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Seconded: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Carried

rn/a

Motion #13 EXEC August 7, 2009

Move to go out of camera at 2:53 pm

Moved: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Seconded: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large

Carried

nia

Direction #06 EXEC August 6, 2009
An appraisal of the Executive Director Is to be completed.

Grand Chief

Mot implemented

Motion #14 EXEC August 7, 2009

Move to accept the financial statement up to July 31,
2009 as presented.

Moved: Victor Constant, Member at Large
Seconded: Ernest Cazon, Elder

Carried

Direction #07 EXEC August 6, 2009

Request a quote from Paul Guyot ta purchase the two
backlit signs and to install laminate floors into the Grand
Chief's office. Request a quote from various building
supply companies for purchasing the building supplies for
the roof replacement.

n/a

Executive Direc-
tor

Too expensive for
purchase of used
equipment
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August 6-7, 2009 - Fort Simpson, NT

Direction #08 EXEC August 6, 2009 '
Request a quote from various building supply companies [Executive ‘

i |

for purchasing the building supplies for the roof replace- |Directar Implementec
ment.
Motion #15 EXEC August 7, 2009
Move to accept the quote of §14,250 submitted by Paul
Guyot for the roof replacement, Executive Rocf replacemeant
Moved: Isadore Simon, Chief Director was not completed
Seconded: Bertha Norwegian, Member at Large
Carried
Direction #09 EXEC August 6, 2009
The Executive Secretary write denial letter to Gaylene Executive Inbleisitid
Moses from Pehdzeh Ki First Nation for their request for |[Secretary
donation to travel to the hand games in Fort Providence.
Direction #10 EXEC August 6, 2009
The Executive Secretary write a denial letter to Yamozha |- - o
Kue for their denation request for their funding proposal Se;reta Implemented
to do moose hide tanning. Suggest that they apply to the ry
Canada's Arts Council for funding.
Direction #11 EXEC August 6, 2009 . Pequestivan

;i » | Exacutive made. They did not
The Executive Secretary reguests detalled expenditures Basrata respond. No follow-
from Dene Nation for the Assembly in Lutselk'e, NT. ey up c
Direction #12 EXEC August 6, 2009
The Executive Secretary write denial letter to CANDO for [Executive Implemented

thelr request for donation for their youth conference. Secretary
There is no funding available.

|Direction #13 EXEC August 6, 2009

The summary of the Resaurce Royallies that were allo-
cated over the |ast five years will be brought to the next
meeting.

Finance Manager|Summaries were
Executive given to Patrick
Secretary Scott.

Motion #16 EXEC August 7, 2009
Move to accept to hire an Executive Assistant to the
Grand Chief an a casual basis until the position is filed. |Executive

Interviews ware
taken, There is no
funding available to

Moved: Isadore Simon, Chief Director .
Seconded: Ernest Cazon, Elder _
i Assistant.

Carried

July 29, 2009 - Teleconference !'
|

Discussion an Youth Ecology Camp - No mation or A
direction '
ehche First Mations iR wivw.dehehoorg
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June 8, 2009 - Fort Simpson, NT

‘Motion #01 EXEC June B, 2009
Move to approve the agenda as amended.
iMoved: Berna Landry, Chief n/a
Seconded: Richard Lafferty, Member at Large
Carried
Motion #02 EXEC June 8, 2009
Move to approve the previous meeting minutes of May 7.
{2008 as presented. s
Moved: Berna Landry, Chief
Seconded: Margaret Leishman, Elder
Carried
Direction #01 EXEC June 8, 2009
Put an advertisement out to request any DFN AHRDA
members that are interested to sit on the Dehcho First
Nations Futures Saciety Board. If the three remaining Acting Executive Wrslerafited
members were not chosen by the Assembly, the original |Director '
members composed of LKFN, DGG, and DEC will meet
before July 1, 2008 to sign the proposal and the remain-
ing members can be added when the names are chosen.
Direction #02 EXEC June 8, 2009 ; .
The Acting Executive Director to draft a proposal for the gic;-:r;%;xecutwe Implemented
ASTSIF dollars.
Direction #03 EXEC June 8, 2009 : :
Send memo to the communities to ask the Chiefs if they E‘;;tmg =xBRUlve Implemented
. irector
would like to honor anyone at the Annual Assembly.
Direction #04 EXEC June 8, 2009 8 ;
The Acting Executive Director will arrange for gifts to give AACING EXeeUIVE Implemented
. ! Director
to the honored members at the Annual Assembly.
Direction #05 EXEC June 8, 2009
The Acting Grand Chief to acknowledge the newborns  Acting Grand ISk
and welcormes them in the apening remarks at the Annual Chief P
Assembly.
Motion #03 EXEC June 8, 2009
Move to approve an interim audit at 8 months, 9 monihs
and at vear end at March 31, Auditor Rebert
Moved: Richard Lafferty, Member at Large Stewart Implemanted
Seconded: Margaret Leishman, Elder
Carried
ww' dehcho nrg 19 Behcho First Mations
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June 8, 2009 - Fort Simpson, NT

Motion #04 EXEC June 8, 2009
Mave to recemmend to the Assembly that they accept the
|2008/08 Audited Financial Statements as presentad. Acting Executive sl
Moved: Berna Landry, Chief Diractor P '
Seconded: Richard Lafferty, Member at Large
Carried
Direction #06 EXEC June 8, 2009
The Acting Executive Director writes a proposal to access|, . ;
the Intergovernmental Forum funding to consult with the g?:;g?;xec“twﬂ Implementad
DFN membership to inform them of what Devolution is
and to ask for feedback.
Direction #07 EXEC June 8, 2009 . .
The Acting Executive Director may grant Barb Mereau- g'.:““g Exacifive Implemented
" Lo N Irector
Betsaka her remuneration if it is reascnable.
Direction #08B EXEC June 8, 2009
A |etter to be written to Katlodeeche First Nation explain- . .
ing that Dehcho First Nations does not operate on verbal gti::ér;%ofxea:ulwe Implemented
commitments and cannot support their request at this
time. Please =eek alternative funding.
Direction #09 EXEC June 8, 2009
The Acting Executive Director will direct Lois Little of Lu- |Acting Executive (IR
tra Associates, to continue the work on drafting the Re-  |Director P
Jgional Investment Plan proposal.
Motion #05 EXEC June B, 2009
Move to approve that the Dehcho First Nations cash
grant be amended that all Dehchoe First Nations cash
grants be a standardized $300 per day, including telecon-|, .. i
ferences and travel. Travel time weuld be compensated gptmg LABEUNS Implemented
| : . irector
at straight time.
Moved: Richard Lafferty, Member at Large
Seconded: Berna Landry, Chief
Carried
Direction #10 EXEC June 8, 2009 : :
The Acting Executive Director will ameand the Advisory gf_‘:rgﬂc?ulfxecutwe Implemented
Services in the Operational Plan for the Assembly Report. [T
Review was com-

: : pleted by Charles
Cirpction F11LAEG dune £, 2080 _ |Acting Executive |Schroder. Awaiting,
Re-avaluate all job descriptions to get the correct titles x ] |
; Director budget review and
and pay scales. Leadership ap-

proval.
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Dehcho Process Report

By Negotiations Team

Backeround

The Dehcho Process began in 1999 with the intention of negotiating an agreement which would recog-
nize a Dehcho public government which would have ownership and jurisdiction over all lands and re-
sources in the Dehcho Territory. In 2001 a Framework Agreement and Interim Measures Agreement
were signed. and in 2003 the DFN and Canada agreed to package of interim land withdrawals to protect
sensitive lands during the negotiations process, as well as an agreement to jointly manage and Nahanni
National Park Reserve and to expand the boundaries of the Park to protect the Nahanni watershed. An
Interim Resource Development Agreement (IRDA) was also signed in 2003.

Executive Summary

The 2009 Assembly passed a resolution allowing Al negotiations based on land selection and Canada’s
Comprehensive Claims policy to take place concurrently with negotiations to modify the draft land use
plan, while stating that the highest priority for negotiations will remain the completion, approval and
implementation of the Interim Land Use Plan.

The drafi Interim Land Use Plan will scon be submitted to the main table for negotiations on several
very important items. The new draft Plan has heen revised to reflect the demands of Canada and the
GNWT and is very different from the Plan approved by the DFN in 2006. Most of the revisions have
been proposed by Canada and the GNWT to permit industrial activity in conservalion zones. change
“special management zones” into “special development zones™ which permit industrial activity, and gen-
erally make the Deheho more open to development than it would be under the Plan approved in 2006,

At this time there is still ne commitment from Canada lo implement the Plan when it is completed, de-
spite their commitment in the 2005 Settlement Agreement to implement the Plan “as soon as possible™
afler its completion. Instead, implementation will now only happen when the DFN agree to an AiP
based on land selection.

AiP Negaotiations

Backeround to AiP Negotiations

After completion of the agreement on interim land withdrawals and the signing of the IRDA in 2003, the
DEN and Canada began negotialions towards a non-binding AP on land ownership, resource manage-
ment and governance. DFN negotiatars insisted on negotiating an AP based on shared stewardship of
the entire Dehcho Territory. as mandated by the Dehcho Proposal. not land selection. [nitially Canada
agreed to consider the shared stewardship model, but in 2005 federal negatiators stated clearly that they
had instructions only to negotiate an agreement hased on land selection under the Comprehensive
Claims poliey.

Sinee 2005, Canada has consistently said that it will only negotiate a Comprehensive Land Claim agree-
ment with the Dehcho which is “comparable™ o other agreements in the NWT. Under Canada’s
“comparable” formula, the DFN could end up owning between 39,000 and 60,000 square kilometres of
the Dehcho Territory, depending upon how the DFN inlerests are compared to other settlement areas.
DFN would also be able to nominally participaie in management of lands throughout the rest of the
Dehche territory through nominations to the Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board and the
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Mackenzie Valley Environmental Tmipuct Review Hoard. As well. the traditional harvesting rights of
DFN members woeuld be preserved on all Crown lands throughout the Dehcho territory.,

Based on their comparisons between the Deheho and the Tlicho. Canada’s negotiators say their current
mandate does not allow themn to agree to a land quantum of more than 39.000 sq k. which would mean
that Canada woeuld own the remaining 176,000 sq km. Aoy increase to that mandate will require the
approval ol Cabinet,

The November. 2006 Special Assembly gave DI'N ncpotiators a mandate to “explore™ a land selection
agreement. This limited mandate was realfirmed at the 2007 Annual Assembly. which also directed thai
the DFN continue to stress 1he imporiance of compliance with existing agreements with Canada, espe-
cially agreements in which Canada promised to implement the completed Land Use Plan (LUP). This
marndate was cxpanded by the 2008 and 2009 Assemblics. so that DFN negotiators now have a mandate
10 negotiate, not just “explore’. an agreement based on land selection.

Last year the main table established a working group called the Legal Technical Committee {LTC). The
LTC is comprised of the parties” lawyers and technical advisors and has a mandate 1o dralt AiP chapters
for discussion and negotiation at the main table. The L'TC does not negotiate — it simply produces drafi
AP chapters which idennify the arcas where the parties agree and disagrec so that the main table can
focus discussions on those areas. The DFN is represented on the LTC by legal counsel Cheis Reid. and
Chris is assisted by Laura Pitkanen,

Current AiP Negotiations
Currently AiP negotiations are addressing the fallowing subjecis:

Jurisdiction Over lleheho Ndche

The lands which would be “selected™ or retained by the Dehcho under a final agreemem would be
known as "Dehcho Ndehe™. The DIFN have proposed that the Dehcho Government, which would con-
sist of both a regional povernment and local community governments, would have extensive powers
over the lands and resources of Dehcho Ndehe,

Canada has provided only a few preliminary comments to date. They have so far refused to negotiate
jurisdiction over lands and resources. arguing that they must wait until the Pollard process of implement-
ing the MeCrank Report is complele,

Jurisdiction Quiside of Dehcho Ndehe - DCRIA

The DEN have proposed that the Dehcho Government and Canada would have shared management and
administraiion of surface and subsurtace lands and resources in the Dehcho Settlement Area. including
land usc planning. environmental assessment. and regulalory approval, The management and administra-
tion of Jands and resources in Dehcho Ndehe and off Dehcho Ndehe will be the responsibility of the
Dehcho Resource Management Authority {DCRMA), The DCRMA would operate independently of the
MVRMA and consolidate land use planning, permitting and environmental assessments in a single body,

For transboundary purposes, the functions of the DCRMA would be harmonized with the Mackenzie
Valley Environmental Impact Review Board (MVEIRB) and the Mackenzie Valley Land and Waler
Board (MVL.WRB). gstablished under the Mackenziv Valley Resouwrce Management Act.

1.ast year the Minister of INAC agrecd to give his negotiators instructions 10 explore the DN proposal
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for a consolidated system of resource management based on the DCRMA model. However, Canada re-
fused 1o begin any negotiations on a DCRMA until they completed an internal review of Meil
McCrank's 2008 report on the NWT cepulatory system. MeCrank was critical of the MVRAMA and the
complex system of multiple boards managing nawral resources in the NWT. The DFN have expressed
the same concerns. however the DFN have recommended establishing a stand-alone DCRMA 10 manage
natural resources in the Dehcho while McCrank instead recommended consolidating resource manage-
ment in an NWT-wide regime.

The chief negotiators agreed te establish a warking group 1o begin discussions on how natural resources
will be managed in the Decheho after a final agreement, but it has not yet been eslablished. Minister
Strahl has recently announced that Canada will implement most of the MeCrank recommendations and
he has appointed John Pollard as chief federal negotiator to represent Canada in negotiations with First
Nations and the GN'WT.

In cur view, it is not in the interests of the DFN to be drawn inlo a new, parallel negotiating process ad-
dressing the management of natural resources in the Dehcho Territery. We recommend that the DFN
take the position that any discussions with Canada on the repgulatory regime should take place within the
Dehcho Process,

Gengral Provisions

We drafted and presemed a General Prowvisions chapter which addresses the status of existing treaties.
the nature of the Deheho Agreement. the peographical extent of the current negotiations. and eertaingy.
amongst other provisions. We can see a very ¢lear reluctance on the part of Canada to discuss this chap-
ter in any detail at this time. which is consistent with their general preference to deal with General Provi-
sions (particularly certainty) at the end of nepoliations.

Harvesters' Compensation
This chapier would provide a “sirict liability™ regime for compensating harvesters who are negatively

impacted by industrial development. In other NWT land claim agreements only trappers have access to
the compensation provisions of this chapter. [n the drafi tabled by the DFN. all harvesters, including
thase who harvest berries and other plants. would have gccess to the streamlined compensation process.

The DFN proposal also provides lor the establishment of a Tradivienaf deiivivics Advoeate who assist
harvesters in making compensation claims and issue annual reports on the slate of harvesting and tradi-
tional activitics in the 12chcho Settlement Area. The reports would idemify threats and potential threats
to harvesting, activities and will make recommendations o Developers and the appropriate Governments
for reducing, mitigating or eliminating such threats,

Canada and the GNWT coentinuc 1o take (he position that the range of harvesting activities covered by
this chapter sheuld be narrowed 10 cover trapping enly. ‘They oppose our proposal for a Traditional Ac-
tivities Advocate. on the grounds that the Dehcho Government alone should represent harvesters.

Expropriaiion
Land ¢laim agreements nommally include a chapter which recognizes thal Canada and the GNWT can

expropriate land owned by First Nations™ governiments if it is necessary for public purposes and cannot
be avoided, First Nations are compéensaled when their land is expropriated,

The DFN haveabled a draft AiP chapter on Expropriation which includes expropriation powers for the
Dehcho Governmemt, which would allow the Dehcho Government 1o expropriate Crown land in certain
circurnstances. in addition to recognizing the authority of Canada and the GNWT to expropriate in some
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circumstances. Federal ncgotiators have advised that their mandate does not allow them to agree to the
Dehcho Government having power to expropriate Crown land under any circumstances.

Canada and the GNWT are only prepared to recognize the autherity of the Dehcho Gevernment to ex-
propriate interests within Dehcho Ndehe which were granted by the Dehehe Government.

Wildlife Harvesting

A drail chapter tabled by TH'N negotiators would recognize Dehehe Denc harvesting rights throughout

the Settlement Area (asserted Dehche territory) and recognize the exclusive jurisdietion of the Deheho

Government over harvesting within Dehcho Ndehe (selected lands), 1 would alse ensure access to har-
vesting sites by Dehecho Dene and the right 1o build cabins as necessary.

This chapter would also recognize the jeint authority of both the Dehcho Government and the GNWT to
manage and proteci wildlife outside of Dehcho Ndehe., Canada and the GNWT insist that the GNWT
should have jurisdiction over wildlife management throughout the NWT. with Aboriginal povernments
participating in administrative and advisory renewable resources boards. This is the model found in
other narthern land claims agreements.

Migratory Birds

A draft chapter tabled by DFN negotialors would recognize Dehcho Dene migratory birds harvesting
rights throughout the Settlement Area. 1t would also recopnize that Canada retains authority to manage
and protect migratory birds and their habitat, in consultation with the Dehcho Government.

Access

The draft chapter on access 10 Dehcho Mdehe by persons who are nol Dehcho Citizens was drafted by
federal lawyers and more than 70 focinotes were added to indicate DEN issues and concerns to be ad-
dressed by the main able.

Under other comprehensive land ¢laims agregments Canada has the jurisdiction to enact legislation govy-
eming access by nan-Natives to First Nations™ setilement lands {selected lands). after consulting with the
affected First Nations government, We have proposed that the Dehche Government have exclusive au-
thority to legislate terms and conditions for nen-Deng aceess to Dehcho Ndehe. after consuhting with
Canada,

This chapter was discussed bricfiy a1 the December, 2009 session in Edmonton. but has not yet been the
subject of any negotiations. We are awaiting [ederal feedback on our proposals.

Education

The GNWT has provided draft chapters on early childhood education, post-secondary and adult educa-
tion, in addition 1o the K-12 chapter provided earlier. The dralts provide that the Debeho Govermment
would have jurisdiction over carly childhood education, kindergarten (o grade 12 education and 1he cer-
tification of teachers. but this jurisdiction would not include the development of the curriculum frame-

work. or setting Lhe requircments for grade 12 graduation, which would remain under GNWT jurisdic-
tion.

Violet Jumbo has been assigned to review these chapters with input from communities. She wili repont
back to us when her review is complete,

Trec Harvesting
The GNWT 1abled a draft which has been discussed by both the LT and the main table. Under the
draft chapter the Deheho Governmem would own trees on Dehcho Ndche and swould have the right to
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harvest trees lor personal and subsistence use throughout the Setllement Area culside of Dehcho Ndehe.

Canada and the GN'WT oppose setting out any commercial harvesting rights in the Dehcho Agreement,
If any commercial tree harvestiog rights are protected they will be addressed 1n a separatc chapter.

We are also awaiting feedback and direction trom the DFN leadership as to what further concerns
should be expressed from our side.

Plant Harvesting
Same as Tree Harvesting.

Dizpute Resolution

The GNWT tabled a draft Dispute Resolution chapter at the November, 2009 [.TC meeting. This chap-
ter is somewhat legalistic, but it is relatively non-contentious. It was discusscd at the December main
table session and will be revised by the GNWT following their internal review of that discussion.

Eligibility and Enrolment
DFN tabled a draft AiP chapter wlhich would ensure that all Deheho Dene. including all “non-status™

Dene and Métis whe are descendants of Dehcho Dene. will be eligible to be enrclled as Dehcho Citizens
and vote in the ratification vole en the (entative final agreement. This chapler would also provide for
appeals in cases whers applications are rejected.

Canada has proposed to produce a Preliminary Voters List by using band membership lists, and then
have more complete enrolment lists produced based on those initial lists. The DFN negotiators have
rejected Canada’s proposal and instead propose that all eligible persons. including Drene, go through the
process of applying for enrolment.

Ratification
This chapter is substantially complete.

Economic Measures
The GNWT tabled a draft chapter which does not include any provisions relating to federal support. We
are awaiting Canada’s contribution to this chapter.

Parks

A technical working group has been established 1o draft a Parks chapter in the Dehche Process AiP. The
AP will address the final status of the Park Reserve and clarify the rights and jurisdictions of the DFN
and Canada with respect to managing the Park. Cumently the Park Reserve is managed jointly by a Con-
sensus Team.

Lovernance
The DFN recently tabled a lengthy chapter on Governance which outlines the structures and authorities
of the Dehcho Government. [t will be discussed al upcoming main table sessions.

Language, Culture and Heritage
We have recently tabled a chapter setting out the powers and responsibilities of the Dehcho Govern-

ment, Canada and the GNWT regarding the protection and prometion of Dene Zhatie and the preserva-
tion of eultural and heritage resources.

waw dehcho.org 45 Dehehe First Natiens
Annual Repord 2009-2010



Land Use Plan

The tri-partite LUPC was established by the TMA in 2001 and submitted a complete Land Use Plan in
spring. 2006, The Plan was approved by the DEN at the 2006 Assembly. but Canada then refused to
approve the Plan, despite their promise in the Seitlernent Agreement signed in 20035 1o approve the Plan
as soon as possible afier its completion.

[n April. 2007 the DFN and Capada agreed (0 a new work plan {or the LUPC to revise the Plan approved
by DFN in 2006, Canada and the GNWT changed their appointees on the Comminee and Mike Nadli
replaced tlerb Norwegian as Chair of the Committee. The DFN are still represented on the Committee
by Petr Cizek and Tim Lennie. The LUPC is now working on significant changes to the Plan approved
by the DFN in 2006,

A revised draft Plan will soon be presented for approval. The new draft Plan has been revised 1o reflect
the demands of Canada and the GNWT and is very different from the Plan approved by the DFN in
2006.

At this point there is still no assurance that the Interim Land Use Plan will be implemented by Canada
after it is completed. In fact, Canada continues to say that they will not implement the Plan until the
DFN approve an AiP based on land selection.

The GNWT position is even more extreme, and continues lo change dramatically from month to month.
Last year. afier seven years of saying nothing on this issue. the GNWT informed the DFN that they
would not approve any land use plan unless the DFN agree that at least 30% of any “Dehcho settlement
lands™ selected through the Dehcho Process are selected from areas zoned as Conservation Zones in the
land use plan. The GNWT alse wants significant amendmenis 1o the IMA as a condition of approving
1he Plan.

The Planning Committee conlinues to work on very significant revisions to the Interim Land Use Plan.
Mast of the revisions have been propased by Canada and the GNWT to penmit industrial sctivity in con-
servation zones, change “special management zones™ into “special deveiopment zones™ which permit
industrial activity. and generally make the Dehcho more open to development than it would be under the
Plan approved in 2006,

1ssues which cannot be resolved by the Commirtee will be brought to the Main Table for negotiation.
The LUPC have indicated that they will soon be sending the draft Interim Plan 1o the Main Table with
several very Important issues still 1o be resolved by negotiators.

Interim Resource Development Asreement A
The IMA provides that no new petrolenm exploration licenses will be ssued by INAC in the Dehche
without the support of affected TJFN communities,

The 2003 Interim Resource Development Agrcement {IRDA} provides that the DFN will receive an an-
nual share of Ihe resource royalties collected by Canada in the NWT. 1nt return. the DFN agreed to use
best etforts w0 reach agreement with Canada on terms and cenditions for new petreleum exploration li-
cences. In discussions in 2003 and 2004 no progress was made because Canada refused to constder any
of the terms and conditions proposed by the DFN.

In the Settlement Agreement signed in 2003 o end the DFN legal challenge to the MVRALA and the
process for reviewing and approving the MGP. it was agreed that consultations on terms and conditions
for new petroleum exploration would address: exploration parce! sizes. air and water emission standards.
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resirictions on seismic cut lines and cash bonus bidding. These discussions with Canada have not pro-
gressed.

On February 16. 2009, the Grand Chigl received a letter from INAC which threatens 1o terminale the
IRDA, along with the annual royalty payows 1o the DFN, il there is no agreement by Seplember 2009 to
allow a new cyele of petroleum exploration.

If agreement cannot be reached with Canada on terms and conditions for new exploration licenses the
DEN may consider moving on Iheir own 1o initiate a competitive bidding process to determine appropti-
ate terms and conditions lfor new exploration.

In April. 2009 the Leadership passed a resolution calling Tor a renewed effort by both the DFN and Can-
ada 1o find agreement on terms and conditions for a new petroleum ¢xploration cycle. DEN representa-
tives then held a meeting with INAC officials in Sepiember. 2009,

Al Lhat megting we confirmed thar:
¢ the DFN remain commitled 1o the objective of having a new petroleum exploration rights issu-
ance cycle as soon as possible:
» as set out in the IRDA. in order (o meet this ohjeclive il is necessary for INAC and the DFN te
jointly develop terms and conditions for the right issuance: and
« DFN remain committed to working in good faith te find common ground on terms and condi-
tions,

We also asked INAC to provide us with a written response 1o DFN concerns regarding:
- exploration parcel sizes;
- air and water emission standards: and
- restrictions on seismic cut lines.

Following the September. 2009 meeting the Grand Chief wrote 10 Minister Strahl confirming that the
DFN are prepared to hald discussions on terms and conditions [or new exploration.

INAC responded in April. 2010 by again asking the DFN to indicate support for a new exploration cycle
before holding consultations on the terms and conditions (or new exploration. The Grand Chief has re-
sponded to that letier by writing again o staie the TIFN positien that consuliations on lerms and eondi-
tions must occur first, before the DFN will decide whether to support specific new exploration licenses.

ADK
In July 2008. Canada. the Acho Dene Koe First Nation and the GNWT signed a tramework agreement 10
enter into comprehensive land claim negotiations owmside ol the Dehcho Process.

The DFN Chief Negotiator wrote to Canada’s Chief Negotiator on February 23 2008 outlining the DFN
position on the removal of ADK from agreements negolialed through the Dehcho Process. including the
Framework Agreement. IMA and IRDA. Canada responded on April 21, 2009 by indicating that they
see no need to negotiate ADK s removal from the Dehcho Process and related agreements.

The DFN continue to say that the existing agreements should be amended to remove ADK.

SKDB and NBDB are working together 10 negotiate a boundary agreement with ADK. Peter Redvers
has been retained Io assist them in their negotiations. The negeliations are proceeding very slowly be-
cause ADK initfally refused to negotiate with the twa communities jeintly, snd becouse ADK has had
dilficulty keeping a chiel negotiator.
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LS AAROM Report
o By George Low, ARROM Coordinator

Introduction

The Dehcho First Nations (DFN) has completed the administration of a one year Collaborative Manage-
ment (CM) program under the Aboriginal Aquatic Resource and Oceans Management (AAROM) pro-
gram via a funding agreement with the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.

This is the {inal report for the DFN AAROM for the period April 1. 2009 10 March 3 1. 2010 and reflects
cumulative activities for the fiseal year. This has been a successful first year ol delivering a community
based CM program. Most of the communities were visited at least twice by the AAROM coordinator in
an effort to build a working relationship with the First Nation leadership, personnel and community
members,

The Dehcho AAROM Coordinator is werking closely with the DFO Western Arctic Area offices to
build our AAROM program and harmoenize the AAROM and Aboriginal Fishery Strategy (AFS) pro-
grams. The Dehcho AAROM has taken responsibility for the administration of two out of the three
Gireat Slave Lake AFS projects in the Dehcho region as well as administering the NWT AFS Coordina-
tor position and a post secondary summer student position.

The DFN has also received funding for 50 K for capital and O&M equipment through AFS. Presently
only three of our ten participating First Nation organizations are funded through the AFS program. We
have submitted a proposal for AFS funding of community fishery projects for all of the Dehcho commu-
nities.

The DFN AAROM has applied for an additional 70 K of AAROM funding on behalf of the Katlodeeche
First Nation (KFN) and the Fort Providence Resource Management Board for Great Slave Lake projects.

This fiscal year, the Dehcho AAROM program was finally able to emerge from the Capacity Building
phase and we will be applying for multi-year funding beginning next fiscal year.

RESULTS TO DATE

Program Administration

The Deheho AAROM, under the Deheho First Nations (DFN), has an effective administration in place.
The Dehcho AAROM Coordinator/Biologist has been travelling to the communities on a regular basis to
meet the leadership and staff to develop a working relationship to further the AAROM program, Good
progress has been made in this regard considering the distances o the various communities and the busy
schedules of the leadership and managers.

I. Institutional Capacity

1. Integrating AAROM with the Member Community Structure:

Planned Result
» Input at Leadership meetings — 1 planned - 2 meetings to date
0 Dehcho Annual General Assembly - Addressed the assembly on AAROM
status
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O

O

Fall leadership meeting - Resolutions passed in support of
developing a 5-year plan.

Various mectings with - Two Council mectings

Community Leadership - Several informal meeting

+  CGeneral Member Community loteraction;

4]

I8 FN cammumity working meetines plomned - 24 accomplivhed

s Support Conununity Resource Mgmt. Boards {RMDB's)x

a
O
G

4 Resource Memi, Board fRMB) nicetings - o aecomplished
Program support of RMB s (+ plasined) - 2 progrums funded to dute
Developing coffabarative partaersiins - several In progress

The meetings with the Deheho Leadership which inctudes Chiefs and Elders bave been
very positive. The leadership passed resolutions in support of the Dehcho AAROM pro-
gram at the fall leadership meeting in Fort Providence,

The Dehcho Coordinator/Biologist has travelled extensively to meet with the comimu-

nity leadership and support staff as well as keeping in contact by phone and e-mail.

Coordinator iravelled ~ 7 000 km by road for twenty-four community visits as well as

travelling by air charler twice to meet with Sambaa K'e FN and to train the two fishery

monitors.

The AAROM Coordinator has had several discussions with the DFN Executive Director

on the direction of the AAROM program. There is a consensus that:

* the AAROM program should work in concent with the DFN. Lands and Resources
sections and especially with the three Resource Management Boards/Commitiees in
the communities of Fort Providence. Fort Simpsen, and Katlodeeche.

* establishing partnerships is very important to our AAROM program.

* educalicn. training and employment in the communities are necessary (or the ad-
vancement of our AAROM program even in the Colfahorative Management phase.

" It 15 important to involve Youth in the AAROM program and encourage education
and a respect for the land.

* There is a need for individual member First Nations to develop AAROM work
plans in order 10 prioritize activities.

We arc working towards integrating the AAROM program with the community resource

management board/committee siructure where applicable. To date the Coordinator has

met with the Fort Providence Resource Mygmt. Board (FFRMB), and several times with
the Liidlii Kue Commitiee and the coordinator of the Katlodeeche HT A to discuss coop-
erative efforts.

In the spirit of cooperation the Dehcho AAROM program has so far provided funding to

the FPRMB {office equipment and to write proposals for further parinership funding)

and the KFN Committee (materials tor an AAROM research cabin at Buffalo Lake). An

18 foor L.und was purchased for Liidlii Kue: all communities active in the AAROM pro-

gram now have work boats,

2. Accessing Skilled Personnel;

DFN has contracted the project Coordinator/Biclogist 10 run the AAROM program and provide bio-
logical advice,
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11. Skills Development

L. Rescarch Activities to establish ¢cosystem-based management efforts,

Planned Result
+ Establish seed projects in the communiligs
Q  Establivh 3 monitoring projects -5 praojects conypleted
o By March 31%, the field components have been completed for the following:

»  Ka'a'gee Tu First Nation: fishery monitoring program on Kakisa River.
* [Jean Marie River: aquatic resource monitoring on the Mackenzie River.
= Jean Marie River: winter fishing project and monmitor training.
&  Nahanni Butte: aquatic resource monitoring on the Liard River.
v Pehdzeh Ki: fishery and aquatic monitoring on the Mackenzie Rivet.
0 AAROM will continue to improve community based monitoring programs by increas-

ing on the job training and seeking partnering assistance and funding from other govern-
ment depariments.

There is a need to involve community organizations in “research projects related to aquatic resowrces
and their supporeing habitens ”. The First Nation and Métis Nation organizations have provided exten-
sive lists of concerns and issues regarding fish and fish habitat in their areas. The Dehcho AAROM has
providing limited funding to cach community to act as seed money to begin expanding the collecticn of
community based traditional knowledge and seienlific data usetul in the future managemenl of aquatic
resources. These projects will also contribute to inereasing skills and knowledge in the community. In
finure years. we will be partnering with olher government departments. NGO's and colleges to incrcasc
our R&M abilities and provide information fer informed decision making.

2. Drganizing and providing training to build capacity in the communities;

Planned Result
o Orgunize one Boat Certification and Sufely course - 14 persons certified: | course delivery
{AAROM provided rravel and expense costs) by dwrora Collvge
{ Partnered with DFN. NBDB and Aurora College)
o {In the job iraining (monitoring projects) -5 community workers
v Clrgonized one Enviromnenial monitoring course -Six week course in Sambada
Fliwough Avwrora College K'c in February/March
{Partnered with ASEP. GNWT-ITI, Aurora Collepe)
AAROM provided ~ 10% of course costs -8 studfents certified
s DF — AAROMAFS Workshop in Yellowknife -2F detegaies from Delicho

fEnhancing Communivy Bused Aguaric Monitoring)  ariended.

II1. Stewardship and Cellaborative Management:

1. Administering collaburative projects in the Dehcho;
Planned Result
» Form collaborzative parinerships with DFO. AFS:
o Hive and adhninister 1 AFS Coovdinenor for the NWT  -Completed

o Hive and admia, 1 post —see. sunmner student -Completed
O Administer 2 coflaborative profeces in the Dehche -2 completed
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The Deheho AAROM has parinered with the IFO. AFS program this iseal year by:

Hiring and admimistering the NWT AFS Coordinator and a summer student through an AF5
G&C agreement. These staff will work on AFS projects both in the Dehcho and Akaitcho areas,
lostering cooperation between the two NWT AARDM programs.

Administering 2 major AFS projects in the Dehcho also through an AFS G&C agreement.
{Sambaa K'e and Fort Providence Research Mgmit. Board)

Administering and managing these partnered projects will enhance the ability of the Dehcho
AAROM 1o develop into a Collaborative Mgmt. (CM) entity.

No double accounting of AFS and AAROM funding is involved. The lunding is provided through
a separate AFS G&C agreement with DFO. The DFN administers the program directly or
thraugh service contracts negotiated with the individual F'N's involved.

DFO provided 70 K of AAROM funding late in the fiscal year for Great Slave Lake (GSL) ini-
tiatives by the FPRMC and the KFN; two communitics which have traditionally used GSL re-
sources. The Fort Providence Board used the funding 10 establish two fishing and fish study cab-
ins in Deep Bay. the western end of Great Slave Lake. The KFN has been working coopera-
tively with DFO on the GSL inconnu stock assessment program for several years. They used
their money to assist with the building of a cabin at Yates River. a tributary of Buffalo Lake
where GSL. inconnu spawn. They have bought & boal and snowmobile for use in the study, This
cabin and equipment will support Stock fdemtification Geneties studies of the GSL buffalo Lake
spawning stocks.

). Community Quireach, Stewardship and Awareness Activities; youth and elder involvement:

Planned Result
o R&M training for commniniily membery fnitial collabarative raining
divcussions with 3 ugencies
o Arrange aining opporiiities -2 Aurora College cowrses completed
Aborigind Traditional knowledge initiarives -Coardinataor- policy fumiliarization
o One regional youth and elder ecofogy coomp -Suecessful vegionad camp
o Fouth initictives
o Rivery and Cioeais Duy =325 students thru traditional deni
a  Climaie Change Youth Forum -Co-yponsored two yourh*(with
FPembina Institue)
O Nuhehcho/Youth gathering -Sui & ATK demos ~24 youth/elders
O Fwodean Maric River winder comp -All Lowis Norweghan School stidenty
aitended

*Kari Hergott went on 10 atiend the Climare Change conference in Copenhagen as a part uf the
yauth contingent froam the NWT!

3. Dehcho Watershed Ecosystem Advisory Committee (DWEAC) Business

» Meeungs and interactions of the Dehcho Watershed Ecosysiem Advisory Comniittec;
0 DWEAC meetings was held at the Dene Cultural Institute on the Katlodeeche Reserve:
= Oxtober 2009
—  All but one member auended 1o represent their organization,
— The October meeting included 3 technical support staff from the FN RMB’s
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= March 2010,

—  Only four members were able to attend due to the busy time of year, (not
enough members for a quorum — workshop only)

—  Two technical support stait from LKFN and JMRFN also attended.

—  Inaddition to regular business, time was spent discussing the development of'a
S-year AAROM plan.

—  Time was also spend discussing community applications for INAC Cumulative
Impact Monitoring Program (CIMP) funding

e Meeting summaries are available on www.dehcho.org; Tap on the AAROM page.

4. Workshops:
e (IER;
o Margaret [reland of Jean Marie River and George Low attended the Climate Change

Adaptation workshop hosted by the Centre for Indigenous Envirommental Resources
(CIER). (Partnership funded by CIER & INAC)

0 Asaresult the DFN may be pursuing “Climate Change™ funding thru an INAC program
to address elimate change issues in the north.
¢ Ecology North:
0 George Low attended and presented at the “Greening of the NWT Economy™ workshop
in Yellowknife, (Partnership funded by the Walter & Duncan Gordon Foundation)

5. Communications, Logos:
o  The AAROM program now has & web page on the Dehcho First Nations website
www.dehcho.org
e  Communication links developed with the FN's,
= Lopgos have been delayed due to workload.
o Newsletters delaved due to lack of time

Liaison with DFO Area Office:

DFO, Fisheries Management staff in the Western Arctic Area have been contacted on a regular basis so
that both parties are aware ol program plans and accomplishments. The Dettah workshop was very use-
ful in bringing potential partners together, We sirive to work closely with the Department as we continue
to build our AAROM and AFS programs.

Funding: DFO funding of the AAROM program was $ 470 000,00 for fiscal vear 2009-2010

Partnered funding:
e The DFO AFS program provided 179 K for fisheries related projects in the Dehcho in 2008/10.
e The DFN - ASEP program provided 45 K for Environmental Meoniror training in the Dehcho.
¢ The GNWT — ITI provided 52 K for Envirenmental Monitor training in the Dehcho.
L

The Pembina Institute provided expenses (other than airfare which was provided by AAROM)
for youth to attend a Youth Climate Change Forum in Inuvik. One of the youth went on 1o at-
tend the Youth delegation at the Copenhagen Climate Change symposium.
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¢ [NAC and CIER provided funding for the attendance of a conununity member frem Jean Marie
River and the AAROM Coordinator at a Climate Change Adaptation Workshop in Winnipeg.

o The Walter and Drncoan Gordon Foundation provided funding for the AAROM Coordinater 1o
speak at an Ecology North “Greening of the NWT Economy ™ workshop in Yellowknife.

3 Dheho First Nations

waw dehcho.org
Annual Repon 208-20140

T



xSl AHRDA Report
By Gloria Buboire, AHRDA Coordinator

N

Since 1999, Dehcho First Nations has administered the AHRDA program and services with funding
available to all First Nations, Inuit and Metis people residing in the Dehcho Region.,

All applicants must have a career plan in place and seck primary funding from cther sources such as
NWT Student Financial Assistance and INAC UCEP. Edueation, Culture and Employment will provide
services such as career counseling and assistance when completing the NWT SFA documents. AHRDA
is considered a secondary source of funding, failure to apply for primary source funding does not auto-
matically make you ehigible for AHRDA funding.

DFN allocates approximately 60% of AHRDA funds to 11 member organizations who have the primary

authority and responsibility over education and Training. Each community is accountable for all
AHRDA funds expended on employment assistance services and client programming,

In order to meet training priorities, communities are encouraged to partner with other agencies to design,
develop and delivery programs for their community as well as cost share with other regional commit-
tees.

Two of the larger communities have dedicated stafl to provide employment assistance services, adminis-
ter the programs, coordinate the training needs and meet the accountability factor.

Community Run Programs

CRF Labor Market Total Budget $492,055
Funding is distributed to the 11 Aboriginal community organizations on a quarterly basis, The primary
authority and responsibility over education and training rests at the community level.

e FEmployment Assistance Services (EAS) $146,543
Communities utilized CRF EAS 1o help offset the costs associated with administering the AHRDA
program on a local level.

e CRF Client Program $345,512 serving 144 clients (Work plan estimate 115 clients)
Budgets identify the maximum allowable for providing assistance to individuals returning to school,
post-secondary education, tuition cost for courses related to on-the-job training, wage subsidies, job
creation partnerships, skills development and self-employment initiatives, In order to meet training
priorities, communities are encouraged to partner with other agencles to design, develop and deliver
programs for their community as well as cost share with other regional communities.
Adult Basic Education—3$70.549 serving 31 clients
Skills Development / Trades Access—389,974 serving 29 clients
Work Readiness / Safety Training—3529 375 serving 22 chients
Management Studies / Office Administration—5% 12,110 serving 2 clients
Post Secondary Students—397,338 serving 23 clients
Driver Training Class 7, 5, 3 & 1—3846, 166 serving 36 clienis
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El Benefits & Support Total Budget $3264,774
Funding is distributed 1o the 11 Aboriginal community organizations on a quarierly basis. The primary
authority and responsibility over education and training rests al the community level.

Employment Assistance Services (EAS) $120,763
Cemmunities utilized CRF FEAS 10 help offsct the costs associated with administering the AHRDA
program on a local level.

CRF Client Program S144,011 serving 78 clients (Work plan estimate 75 clients)

Budgets identify the maximum allowable for providing assistance to individuals returing to school.
past-secondary edncation. tuition cosl for courses related Lo on-the-job training. wage subsidies, job
creation partmerships. skills development and self-employment initiatives. In order 1o meet training
prioritics. communities are encouraged 1o partner with other agencies to design, develop and deliver
programs for their community as well as cost share with other regional eommunities.

Adult Basic Edueutivn—318.555 serving 17 clients

Skills Development / Trades Aceess—365.130 serving 31 clients

Work Readiness / Safety Training—3%3.654 serving 7 clients

Management Studies / Office Administratinn—3%$1.065 serving 1 chient

Post Secondary Students—334.015 serving 9 clients

Driver Training Class 7, 5, 3 & 1—$146.572 serving 13

CRF Youth Total Budget 50,798

Funding is distributed to the 11 AHRDA holders in the second quarter of the year. Each communicy
utilizes the funding in its ovwn unigue way by ¢nabling youth to find or obtain sunmer employment and
on-the-job experience,

waww dehehoorg

Employment Assistance Services {EAS) 56 874
Communities utilized EAS to help offset the cosls asseciated with administering the AHRDA pro-
gram on a local level.

CRI° Youth Client Program $43.924 serving 44 youth (Work plan estimate 20 clienis)

Budgets identify the maximum allowable for providing assistance te youth retuming to school in the

fall through the following programs;

0 Student Summer Employment Program employs youth to attain work expernience and develop
workplace skills: $18.174 serving 20 youlh

o Community Scrvice Program assist youth in creating employment while obtaining work experi-
ence on a part-time basis: 32,521 serving 9 youth

¢ laber Market Information Program provides funding for vouth awareness workshops on the
iand where youh are made award of the importance of education. careers in the First Nation and
how the path of weilness will help with their career: $11.579 serving 10 youth

0 Internship Program provides work experience through on-the-job training in an administration
office environment: $6.179 serving 2 youth

a  nher Programs — communities provided post-secondary assistance and skills development;
$5.471 serving 3 youth
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REGIONAL FROGRAMS

CRF Urban Initiatives Total Budget 524,279 serving 10 clients

Dyehcho First Nations coordinaled the utilization of $24.249 by providing two communitics with Urban
funding in place of their ET Benelits & Support allocation. Fort Simpson Métis provided 6 clients with
assistance In their post-secondary studies. Jean Marie River First Nations provide 4 clients with assis-
tance with work readiness and safety training.

E1 Urban Initiatives Total Budget $13,255 serving 3 elients

Dehchao First Nations coordinated the utilization of $13.255 by providing: | ¢lient enrolled in the Indige-
nous Wellness & Addiction wition. books and travel: | client enrolled in the Entreprencurial Business
Applications Diploma program with tuition: and 1 cliem enrolled in the Simply Accounting Progeam
with tuition, bocks and computer lab fees.

EI Persons with Disahilities Total Budget 313,518 serving | client

All potential applicants must be El eligible or El reach-back. Each year there are a number of potential
clients who apply for this Lype of funding. however. they are nol cligible for program funding as they are
neither El eligible nor an EI reach-back.

(One community accessed the available funding for one E] eligible ¢lient who is upgrading their educa-
tion and will be pursuing their post-secondary education,

CRF Childcare Total Budget 341,703 - Deferred $24.197

Funding is available for the ¢reation of licensed daycare seats, assistance with building purchases. reno-
vation of daycare buildings to meet child care regulation standards. purchase of equipment and supplizs
that arc required for the establishment and upkeep of licensed dayeare centers, dayeare siaft training and
development to run the pragrams and to meet the safcty standards that are required to maintain a Ti-
censed childeare centre as well as provide wages for daycare employees.

Funding is based on the number of licensed day care seats operated by an Aboriginal community organi-
zation. A total of $290.600 was provided to three DFN Aboriginal community organizalions operating
74 licensed daveare scats. In addition. the childcare program provided $26.906 for Farly Childhood De-
velopment training, workshops and conferences.

| listorically. two daycare organizations request additional childcare funding. Neither daycare required
additional funding this year which resulted in the deferral ol $24.197.

CRF Capacity Building Tolal Budget 522,474

The majority of program funding was utilized on the AHRDA regional meeting lor site rental. commu-
nity staff ravel. accommodations and per diems. A lesser portion of program funding was provided for
education of DFN AHRDA/Finance staff as well as local community staff responsible for the delivery of
the AHRDA program.

CRF Administration Total Budget 138,008

Twao thirds of the administration budgel was utilized by staffing of the AHRDA office. One third of the
administration budget was utilized by rent. utilines. financial servicesfaudit fees. equipment/otiice sup-
plics and advertisinp.
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DFN provides admimistration and advisory services o the communities by holding regiomal AHRDA
meetings. developing policies that will cominue o meet the many diverse scenarios the communities are
facing when delivering programs for the clients, The AHRDA application and AHRDA policy are re-
viewed and updated on an annual basis. These amendments to the application and policy are based on
best practices, decisions made by the communities as well as recommendations from the Auditor,

El Adminisiration Tutal Budget 551,450

Two thirds of the administration budgel was utilized by stafiing of the AHRDA office. One third of the
administration budget was utilized by rent, utilities. financial services/audit fees. equipment/office sup-
plies and advertising.

DFN provides administration and advisory services 1o the communitics by holding regional AHRDA
meetings. developing policies that will continue to meet the many diverse scenarios the communities are
facing when delivering programs for the clients. The AHRDA application and AHRDA policy are re-
viewed and updated on an annual basis. These amendments 1o the application and policy are based on
best practices, decisions made by the communities as well as recommendations from the Auditor.

QUARTERLY REFORTING

Cemmunities are respansible for the financial management and quarterly reporting of funds expended
under the program. An activity report and separate detailed financials for each program are required
within 10 days of the end of each fiscal quarter. Although some communities are slow in submitting the
required reports which results in regional reporting delays. the communities are fulfilling the require-
ments of the accountability factors by submitting client data. financial reports and activity reports.

DFN is confident that the communities are delivering programs to meet the special needs of its Aborigi-
nal chients. The auditor deemed the programming was consistent with the Annual Work Plan and the
Capacity Building Flan. Expenses were consistent with the Annual Expenditure Plan and the Monthly
Forecast of Cash Flow documents rationalized quarterly funding advances.

STATISTICAL REPORTING — CONTACT IV DATABASE

Communities are responsible for collecting and reporting human resources statistical data required for
compliance with the AHRDA program. DFN enters daia into Contact IV from the AHRDA c¢lient en-
quiry form. AHRDA application form, service contracts and follow-up docurments copied to DFN, Cli-
ent data is uploaded to the Data Gateway on a quarterly basis. Service Canada extracts statistical infor-
mation and provides results to DFN on an annual basis.

This fiscal year, the DFN AHRDA office entered 405 clients into Contact 1V and suceesslully uploaded
to the Data Gateway.

Last fiscal year, the auditor recommended thal communities base their quarterly reports on their werk
plans, reporting resuits and variances on an ongoing basis, Through work plan reporting. communidies
indicate the success of training initiatives and whether clients returned or became emploved as a resule
of the training initiative. Also. DFN will be better able 1o determine the results or impact of the program
interventions in terms of the Accountability Criteria and Targets determined in the AHRDA agresment.
In addition te the program expenditure method of reporting required by Service Canada. the work plan
reporting method was also implemented. Without use of an adequate database system. work plan report-
ing is very time consuming.
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SUMMARY

The creation of quanerly community reporting templates based on individual community work plans
have shown that targets were either met or exceeded. In tum, DFN will be in a better position to accu-
rately report on the success of training initiatives throughout the region.

Implementation of the work plan based reporting will ensure DFN AHRDA will be in a better position
to manage and administer the AHRDA Successor Strategy. The AHRDA program will be coming to an
end on Seplember 30, 2010.

lzen Consulting has been contracted 1o develop the Tive vear Aboriginal Skills & Employment Strategy
{ASETS) Strategic Business Plan, The ASETS program will be replacing the AHRDA program on Oe-

tober 1, 2010,
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Aboriginal Skills Employment & Training Strategy (ASETS) Report
By Gloria Buboire, AHRDA Coordinator

The Government of Canadg’s Aboriginal Skills Employment and Training Strategy (ASETS) provides
targeted employment and training funds for Aboriginal people. The Deheho First Nations will deliver
the ASETS in the Dehcho region, beginning in October 2010 for the five-year term. The ASETS re-
places the Aboriginal Human Resources Development Agreement (AHRDA). currently delivered by
Dehcho First Nations.

As part of the transition from AHRDA to ASETS, Dehcho First Nations is developing a five-vear strate-
aic business plan that outlines the organizational and program challenges and opportunities to deliver
effective employment and training programs and services to the First Nations, Métis and Inuit people in
the Dehcho region.

The Strategic Business Plan identifies and incorporates the three pillars presented by the Government of
Canada to mandate each of the ASETS, but in a manner directed by the Dehcho First Nations in the in-
terests and job opportunities in the region.

Three pillars of ASETS are;

I, Demand Driven - the programs and services should be tied to the actual job opportunities available
in the area to meet the needs of both employers and people.

2. Partnerships - the programs and services should utilize partnerships to gather more financial re-

sources and expertise with the First Nations, Métis communities, training providers, employers, and

other government agencies.

Accountability — the programs and services should have clear largets and success should be identi-

[ied to provide clear and timely feedback to the government funders. partners, and the community,

Lk

[he Strategic Business Plan is being developed under the direction of the AHRDA/ASETS Coordinator,
with the input of Dehchao First Nations and the communities. As with all ASETS across Canada, there is
a move away from sub-agreements to community service agreements to increase accountability and re-
porting, and to provide a standard level of service to clients.

Key elements of the new ASETS agreement currently under development include:

e Points of Service — to identily where the ASETS services can be accessed in person, by tele-
phene and through the internet.

¢ Service Standards — to identify the types of programs and services available at each location.

e Labor Market Information — to identify employment and industry opportunities in the rezion,
and to identify skills and training in demand

e Gap Analysis — challenges and opportunities to improve the service delivery structure and to
improve programs and services to clients

o  Communicalions and Marketing — to improve the communications between ASETS and the
communities, and to reach all patential First Nations. Métis and Inuit clients

The Strategic Business Plan is currently under development, and is expected to be completed by the end
of July, with the new ASETS agreement in place by October 1, 2010, with no disruption in services to
clients.

For more information contact: Gloria Buboire toll free at 1-866-995-3748 or through email at glo-
ria_buboire/@dehcho.org.
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Scholarship Announcement
By Gloria Buboire, AHRDA Coordinator

Dehcho First Nations $87,000 Scholarship Program

Deheho First Nations Leadership supports the development of our memberships® education and training
by providing scholarships for college students. university students, apprentices and trades people.

The Phoebe Nahanni Memorial Scholarship provides a $12,000 multi-year scholarship to one Dehcho
Dene descendent pursing their doctorate, masters or undergracuate degree in the Sciences.

Thirty-five $2.000 annual scholarships are available for DFN members pursuing their one year certifi-
cate. two year diploma or four year undergraduate degree in the following programs:

Mary Cazon Memorial Scholarship—Environmental Protection or Land Use Planning

Miteh Landry Memorial Scholarship—Environmental, Conservation or Land Use Planning
Albertine Rodh Memorial Scholarship—Native Studies. Aboriginal Leadership or Political Science
General Studies Scholarship

Teacher Education Scholarship

Nursing Scholarship

Business Scholarship

Engineering Scholarship

Indigenous Arts Scholarship

Social Work Scholarship

Five $1.000 annual scholarships are available to DFN members pursuing their 12-16 week educational
training programs. Apprentices are encouraged to apply.

For information on scholarships applications,
contact Dehcho First Nations Aboriginal Training Office
toll free 1-866-995-3748 or 695-2610
or visit the Deheho First Nations website al Dehcho.org
click on Education and Training for your scholarship application

Scholarship packages must be received by July 317" annually

The Scholarship Committes will review packages in carly August.
Scholarship announcements will follow the review process.

Note: To respect privacy, discussion will be with scholarship applicant only
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Deheho First Nations would like to acknowledge and thank the DFN Scholarship Committee for their

three-year commitment to students of the Dehcho.

Thank vou to:
Family of the Late Elder Fred Norwegian
Elder Barb Sloat
Delegate Ethel Lamothe
Member at Large Gladys Norwegian
Member at Large Margaret Thom

Member at Large Betty Hardisty

We are pleased (o announce that Gladys Norwegian and Margaret Thom have requested to continue to
be part of the 2010-2013 DFN Scholarship Commiltee.

We are still looking For four committee members with an education related background. If you would
like 10 be part of the committee, please submit an expression of interest 10 Dehcho First Nations by July
16", 2010.

v dehcho ore 61 Deheho First Nations
Annual Reporl 2008-2010



Aboriginal Skills & Training Strategic Investment Fund (ASTSIF)

By Shirley Gargan, Career Development Coordinator

COMMUNITY TRADE SKILLS & TRAINING PROGRAM
“Building Capacity™

OBJECTIVE OF PROJECT

To provide under-employed Aboriginal clients with training in the field of construction as well as valu-
able work experience with the support of community organizations, businesses and indusiries so the cli-
ents can work towards certification in a trade of their choice.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This project is intended to work with 24 Aboriginal clients from the community of Fort Providence who
are seeking to improve their Literacy Skills, gain skills training and work experience and who wish 1o
begin or maintain a career in the construction indusiry. This is a 16 month project for 24 chents. The
clients are local, in the age range of 17 to 40.

PROJECT PARTNERS

e Aurora College Learning Centre will provide a Red Seal Carpenter who will work as project man-
ager, classroom and site instructor.

 Deh Gah Elementary & Secondary School provided computer laberatery, classroom space for their
formal training component of the project.

Deh Gah Gotie Dene Council managed the project through the Local Training Authority.
Dehcho Divisienal Board of Education supported the project on an as-needed-basis.

PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS

e READY TO WORK NORTH: 19 completed with Certificate

e First Aid Safery/CPR: |8 completed with Certilicate

e  Firearms was not success: B completed with Certificate

e  Drivers Education: 4 received Learners Class 7/Class 5
e (o Safe/Waork Smart: 19 completed with Certificate

e (Group Instruction: Trades Math, English, Science

SUCCESS STORIES

Overall Excellent Performance. the project completed for year-end with 24 clients with 3 clients who
were offered and accepred employment. All the students completed their resume and cover letters for
work placement this summer, The major organizational achievement through this project was taking our
youth off the streets. The youth response was overwhelming for this project as they were cager to get
back in the education system. We will continue to work with our youth and offer strong encouragement
from Leaders and Counselors on how important their education is and that they are our Future Leaders!

Mahsi Cho,
Shirley Gargan
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-t;’.* Language and Literacy Report

By Danita Allaire, Executive Secretary

Language Program

Dehcho First Nations received Language funding from Education, Cultural and Employment. GNWT.
Dehcho First Nations administration held the contribution agreement and distributed funds to the ten
member organizations. The community allocations are derermined by formula (population percentage)
per community of the 1996 census.

For fiscal year 2009-2010, Dehcho First Nations received $224,500.00 for the Dehcho region. Alloca-
tions of the funding are as follows:

Community Projeets:

Acho Dene Koe $24.715.50
Deh Gah Got'ie Dene Council $40,206.22
Jean Marie River First Nation £0.224.95
Ka'a gee Tue First Nation $23.307.25
Katlodeeche First Nation $7.112.38
Liidlii Kue First Nation $44.431.00
Nahanni Buite Dene Band £0.224.95
Pehdzeh ki First Nation $17.674.25
Sambaa K'e Dene Band 58.520.62
West Point First Nation $6.408.25

Administration Costs:
Coordinator’s Salary & Benefits $28.500.00
Office Expenses $3.175.00

TOTAL $224,500.00

The purpose for this funding was (o assist in the preservation and revitalization of the South Slavey lan-
guage in the Dehcho region through various programs and activities.

To summarize a couple of the activities done by the member communities:

Katlodeeche First Nation has been delivering the Language Program in the Child Care Centre, Aborigi-
nal Head Start program, Chief Sunrise Education Centre. Katlodeeche Recreation program and Adult
Education program, providing cultural programming with the assistance of Elders. They are also pro-
moting family invelvement in traditional gatherings and workshops, and putting announcements on the
local band radio promoting the importance of the language.

Liidlii Kue First Nation has been delivering South Slavey Immersion classes at the Kid's Corner Day
Care, hasted an Elder meeting and setting up of the Dene Zhatie Radio.
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Literacy Program

The community allocations are determined on a “first come, first serve™ basis.

For fiscal year 2009-2010. Dehcho First Nations received $30,000.00 for the Dehcho region. Alloca-
tions of the funding are as follows:

Community Projects:

Acho Dene Koe £4.560.00
Deh Gah Got'ie Dene Council $7.800.00
Liidlii Kue First Nations 56.360.00
Pehdzeh Ki First Nation £4.500,00
Sambaa K'e Dene Band 56.000.00

Administration Costs:
Telephone, fax, supplies, etc. $580.00

TOTAL $30.000.00

Additional funding was offered to all the regions on a “first come, first serve™ basis. The Dehcho region
was granted additional funding for three member communities. Allocations are as follows:

Community Projects:

Ceh Gah Got'ie Dene Council $7.098.00
Liidlii Kue First Nations $9.800.,00
Pehdzeh Ki First Nation S13.500.00

The purpose for this funding was to assist in promoting, enhancing and revitalizing the South Slavey
language in the Dehecho region.

To summarize a couple of the activities done by the member communities:

Deh Gah Got'ie Dene Council has been interviewing Elders and knowledgeable people about the Dene
laws, history and traditional stories . The recordings are then transcribed and preserve to protect our
Dene Language and Culture, They are also promoting the Zhati Kue Topical Dictionary in the commu-
nity and developing resource material for the youth and community members,

Sambaa K¢ Dene Band has been working on [inal completion of printing the community book called
“Sambaa K’e Then and Now, Second Edition™.

For more information on the Language or Literacy Program, please contact the Dehcho First Nations at
|-866-995-3748 or by email at defni@dehcho.org.
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‘S Youth/Elder Gathering Report

By Lee Thom, Coordinator

s

Project name: Guiding our Path, One Way.
Introduction

The Government of the Northwest Territories, as represented by the Department of Education, Culture
and Employment provided Funding to the Dehcho First Nations to host the annual Nahecho (Elder)
Youth Gathering, June 18-21, 2010 at Katlodeeche First Nation (Hay River Reserve. NT). This funding
provided the opportunity for 19 vouth and 11 elders from ten Dehcho communities to share and learn
traditional skills and knowledge,

The participants met other youth from the Dehcho communities and ihe elders pot reacquainted with old
friends. The gathering brought memories of the elders growing up on the land helping their families
with daily activities and cheres. The youth heard from the elders about they grew up on the land. The
importance of being able to speak our language and practices our culture is for the youth to learn so they
can pass on this knowledge when there are elders. The gathering increased the knowledge of both the
yvouth and elders.

Evaluation

A questionnaire was distributed to the Youth and Elder participants, staff and facilitators. The questions
that were asked were.

What did vou like about the gathering?
What vou didn't like?

What would you like to see done differently?
What message should the leadership know?

B

All of the participants enjoyed going to the Alexander Falls for the nature walk. For some, it was their
first time seemng other traditional areas of the Deheho territory. Most agreed that going out on the land
to teach the youth is important to maintaining our culture, language and traditions. Hosting this event in
different places of the Dehcho is beneficial to all participants to see the beautiful region we live in. The
facilitators were eager fo teach the youth and enjoyed watching them learn.

The elders enjoyed preparing fish for drying and cooking with the youth at Sandy Creek. This was the
most memorable part of the gathering where the youth and elders interacted and reconnected. There
wasn’'t much the participants didn’t like except the bugs and would participate in future gathering.
Some of the youth could have paid more attention and offered more feedback.

What could have been done differently is to choose an area to set camp where everyone is working to-
gether teaching and learning the language and culture of our Dene people.

A translator was needed when the elders spoke in Slavey. The youth didn’t comment much about their
experience at the end of the day. The most concern was the youth not being able to communicate in
South Slavey. The message that the leadership should know is that more of these gathering are needed

with [inancial support in maintaining our traditional values, skill sand knowledge. [t is important that
the vouth be given every opportunity to learn from the elders to pass on skills, knowledge and traditions.
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The number of participants:

A total of 19 youth and 11 elders have participated in the Nahecho Youth Gathering. The representative
of each community signed a waiver giving perntission to Deheho First Nations for the following;: to; for;

Photographs and Publishing

Release DFN and affiliates from any liahility

DFN not responsible for lost or damages property

Enforce all rules. policies and regulations while participating in the Nahecho Youth Gathering in
the host community of Hay River Reserve.

The participant signed and agreed to;

Participate in the Nahecho Youth Gathering

Confinn have read the protoco] handhook and assume all risk of injury.

Acknowledge the gathering is alcohoi and drug free and commitment 1o uphold, respect and up-
hold the policy.

The communilies were represented by;

Liidlii Kue First Nation FElder Peter Comeille
Youth: Alisha Simms
Y outh: Tonya Betsaka
Deh Gah Gotig Dene Council  Elder Margaret Rose Elleze
Youth: Leannc Mingza
Youth: Philip Gargan
Katlodeeche First Nation Elder: Pat Martel
Youth: Hawkins Tambour
Youth: James Sabeurin
ka'a’gee Tu First Nation Elder: Sarah Chicot
Elder; Gabe Chicot
Youth: Cheyanne Chicot
Pehdzeh Ki First Nation: Llder: Albert Moses
Youth: Jensen Clillie
Youth: Craig Cli
IMRE Tirst Nations: Elder: William Sake
Youth; Ariel Sanguez
Youth: Myra Sanguez
Sambaa K'¢ Dene Band Elder: Tom Kotchea
Youth: Cody Punch
Youth: Sharon Kotchea
Bedagaee Shuhagotine Elder: David Etchinelle
Youth: Karen Horesay
Y outh; Shawn Etchinelle
Mahanni Butte Dene Rand Flder: Leon Konisenta
Youth: Melvin Vital
Youth: Kiyanna Betsaka
Fort Providence Métis Local  Youth: Brandon Thom
Youth: Adrian Farcy
Fort Simpson Métis Local: Elder; Rarb Sloat
Deheho First Nations Fxa wiw dehicho.orp
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Cominunities Involved

A 1o1al of ten communities and two Metis Locals organizations participated in the gathering. The com-
munities that participated were:

Liidlii Kue First Mation Fort Simpson. NT
Deh Gah Gotie Dene Council — Fort Providence. BT
Katlodeeche First Nation [Tay River Reserve. NT
Ka'a'gee Tu First Nation Kakisa Lake. NT
Pehdzeh Ki First Nation Wrigley, NT
IMER First Nation Jean Marie River, NT
Sambaa K'e Dene Band Trout Lake. NT
Bedagaee Shuhagotine Tulita, NT
Nahanni Butte Dene Band Nahanni Butte. NT
Meus Local 457 Fort Providence, NT
Metis Nation #52 Fort Simpson. NT
Praject Highlights

The project highlights was the trip (o the Alexander Falls located on the Mackenzie Highway | towards
the Alberta border. Upon arrival to the falls, a fire feeding ceremony was presented by Chief Roy Fa-
bian. The importance of the ceremony was explained and ¢ach participant offered tobacco to give
thanks for what the ereator has provided for then. The registration packages included a small pouch of
tobacco for this purpose.

A nature walk facilitated by Doug Lamalice. The participants walked from Alexandra fall to Leuise
Falls, During this walk there were story boards that explained the story of the falls and how our ances-
tors travelled through the area to reach traditional hunting grounds. The stery boards explained tradi-
tional values, roles and responsibilities of how the Dene People thrived on the land using their traditional
skills and knowledge. The essence of knowing our culture and language was (the imporlance ol the na-
wre walk. Some clders decided not to walk due 10 physical endurance. the hot weather and bugs. The
youth asked many questions and for some it was their first time at the falls.

Anather highlight involved going ta Sandy Creek. a traditional area for the Katlodeeche Denz. Whilg at
Sandy Creek, a water feeding ceremony was also presented by Chief Fabian. Each participant got a
branch with leaves and tied a small amount of tabacco wrapped in paper towe! and set it in the water.
The ceremony is performed for safe (ravels for the delegates and visitors.

The Department of Fisheries and Oceans did a scientific fish presentation. Mike and George Low pro-
vided fish for the presentation. Mike explained the different characteristics and ditterence of fish in the
Great Slave Lake. Due to the wind conditions. a fish net wasn't set. but fish was available for preparing
drv fish and cooking on the fire.

Orther activity highlights include preparing dry meat lacilitated by Margret Rose Elleze. Sam Elleze and
Philip Fabian guided the bovs to gather sticks for bows and arrows. They also instructed how 1o set a
iraditional snare. The girls started a sewing project with Elaine Lamalice for Fathers day. The boys
choose 10 make a tobacco pouch cover with canvas. There were several examples of sewing projects to
choose from.

wuw dehefig org &7 Meheho First Nations
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There was several draws for various prizes that were donated by various businesses of the Deh Cho and
the NWT,

What Worked?

The gathering’s activitics went really well. The youth had a lot of respect for the elders by listening to
their stories. advice and knowledge, When the vouth paid attention. they really cnjoyed the activitics and
got 10 know each alher,

The instruetion of the traditional activities was not difficult and was second nature to the facilitators.
The youth observed the elders. and had the opportunity to try the different activities. The closing com-
ments around the [ire allowed for some of the elders to share their knowledge and wisdom.

What Didn*t Work

The elders have some physical restraints and the youth have a lot of energy. It was difficult to mix the
two without the youth getting restless by staying slill or have the elders keep up with the youth., The
vouth are fast learners and are easily bored.

Some youth needed direction and encouragement to gel more involved. The age differences among the
youth made it difficult for all the youth to relate to ane another. The participants should have been pre-
pared to camp. A packing list of things to help them be more prepared should have been provided to
hring a tillet knife for dry fish making and a scissor for the sewing projects.

The youth lost interest after closing comments and wanted Lo do other things after supper. This was al-
lowed for free time and for the elders o relax at their camp. Not everybody arived on time Lo register.
So we had some not registered the next day having to deal with this and trying to stay on tusk was diffi-
cult. It was kind ol scattered because of the location of our aclivities and having to wait for all partici-
pants before beginning,

How wauld you make better next time?

We should have got the youth and elders more involved helping each other with tasks. We could have
had the elders guiding the youth without much physical activity. The youth could have did more of the
camp set up, 1o learn how (o set upa T-P, getting wood and knowing what kind to get, setting up tents
for the traditional activities. etc. instead of having our meals cooked. which wasn't all that great cither,
Hot dogs and hamburgers were served for lunch on both days due to the travel to Alexander falls and
Sandy Creek.

We conld have made camp in an area with ne distractions. There would have been a lot more to do then
follow an agenda, A lot of time was also spent driving 10 the different lecations, but was enjoyed by all
upon arrival.

With more financial suppaert a translator and sound equipnment is needed for more effective ¢communica-
tion berween the youth and clders. This would help the youth 10 tisten to our elders.

12ehche First Nations &8 waw ddehcho org
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Financial report with receipts

Budget:
Travel $ 2000.00

Including the cost of bringing all the participanis to the gathering. additional travel cost incurred going
to Alexander Falls and Sandy Creek,

Miscellaneous Expense S 1000.00

Advertising expense and communications cost, printing and other office supplies,

Facilitator fee 3 3000.00

The following people were hired as facilitators, each was paid $ 30{/day for two days.

Sam Elleze Traditional tools
Philip Fahien Traditional snaring
Fred Tambour Net setting — Was done prior ta the gathering.
Elaine Lamalice Sewing
Margaret Ellese Dry Meat making
Ioe Tambour Traditional dromming/hand games
Material and Supplies $ 1600.00

Canvas, stroud. needles and embroidery were purchased for the sewing projects from Acho Dene Craft
Store. Snare wire and twine was purchased for the bows and arrow making and traditional snare setting,
Other expenses include supplies for a basie survival kit for all participants. Each received in a bag do-
nated by Education, Culture and Employment. items like fishing line and hook, matches. candle, tea.
sugar. granola bar water, etc. Other donaled items were included.

Final Report

The Elders and youth would like to see future gatherings in different locations out en the land. The suc-
cess of this event was made possible from private and public donations, Any successful program cannot
run on donations and charity, The youth need to be more involved in the planning of this event and what
to do next. Teaching them the skills io be ablz 10 o out on the land on their own and maintain their
newly developed traditional skills was the ohjective ol the gathering. Without support from private and
public sponsors, these patherings would not be possible. The Dehcho First Nations would like to thank
everyone who participated in making this ¢vent an enjoyable and memorable.

waw. dehehir oo 60 Dcheho First WNakions
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Emnil, atewartripeaco.ca

AUDITOR'S REPORT

To tha Mambers

DEHCHO FIRST MATIONS
BEHCHO Region, Norhwas| Terrtories

| have examined the Balance Sheel of the DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS as at March 3, 2010,
the Statements of Revenue and Expenditure, and Surplus for the yaar then ended, These
financial statemants have been preparsd on a non-consolidatad basis tor govarmnmanl funding
raporting purpasas, with tha unanimous consent of Councll, In accordance wilh Canadian
generally accepled accounling principles using differential reporting options available 1o non-
publiicly accourtable enterprises, as described in Note 2 to the financlal statements. These
financial statements are the responsibliity of the Firat Nalions' management, My responsibility is
{0 express an opinlen on these financlal statements based on my audit,

Excapt as explained in the following paragraphs, | conducted ry audit In accordance with
genarslly accepted audiling standards In Cenada. Those standards tequirs thet | plan and
perferm an audit to cklain reasonable assurance whether the financlal slatements are free of
material misstalemont. Ar audil includes examlning, on a lest basis, svidence suppoting the
amounts and disclosuras In lhe financlal stalements. An audii also includes asgazsing lhe
accounting oprinciples used and significant astimailes made by managsment, as well as
evaivaling the overall financial stalement pregeniation.

The First Nation haes invesiments In enlifies benaflclally owned for the Membars of the Flrst
Nalicn as sel out in Notes 2 and 4, carried at the lower of eost and net realizable value.
Financial statements for lhe enlities are availsble to the First Nation, and are manilored
saparately, hence these financlal slatements are not prepared on a consolldated or aquity
basis,

Ag indicated In MNote 4 to the financlal slalaments. the Settiement Agrasment Trus! Fund of the
Dehcho First Mallons Is administered by Trustaes, end is audited by another accouniant
periodically.  Our audit scope was I'mited aa we were instructed not 16 audit 1he Trust.
Accordingly, we were nof able to determine whether any adjusimants might be necessary to

reévenues, expenditures, assels, liablitles, excess of revenue {expenditures) and surplus oF
reserves,

In my opinlon, excapt for the sifects of adjustments, if any, which might have besn determinad
1o be necessary hed | been able o audit the Trust as described in the preceding paragraph,
these financlal statements present fairly, in all matarial respacls, the fnanclal posilign of the
First Naflor as at March 31, 2010, and the resulls of its operations for the year then ended in
accordance wilth generally accepted accounling principles In Canada.

May 28, 2010 W

Yallowkmife, NNW.T CHARTERED ACGOUNTANT

T Decheho Fira Naions
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DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS
BALANCE SHEET

MARCH 31, 2010

ABBETS
- 2010 2009
CURRENT
Cash $1.164,158 $2.348.841
Accounts recelvable (MNale 3} 1,539,185 1,499 605
_Prepaid expenses i 14,300 11.500
2717 643 3,859,745
CAFITAL ASSETS (Nples 2} 1 1
TRUST FUND ASSETS {Note 4) _ 15,356,410 13,376,936
— 18074054 $17.236,683
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accruad labllities 1,318,173 $1,450,804
_Peferred Revenue {(Nole 5} . § 368,845 1,301,836
. 1:636,?111”_____1 2,755 741
MEMBERS' EQUITY
TRUST FUND RESERVE (Note 1) 15,356,410 13,376,935
_SURPLUS 1,030,925 1,104,006
18,387 335 14480942
e $1 8,074,054 . #17,236,683
APPROVED;
N
* Grand Chict
( Executive Director

Iehcha First Nations T2
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DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS
STATEMENT OF SURPLUS AND RESERVES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 21, 2010

£010 2009
GENERAL OPERATING SURPLUS:
Balance, Opaning $ 1,104,004 § 610808
Excess revanue(expendilures) for the-yraar 1,908 395 {1,558,274)
3,010,339 { 742,370}
Transfar from {to) Reserve {1,879,473) 1,851,375
Batance, Closing $ 1,030,925 $ 1,104,003
2010 2008
TRUST FUND RESERVE;
Balance, Opening $13.375.938 $15,128,052
Transfet from (to) Operating Surplus 1,978,472 {1,851 376)
Balance, Closing $15,366.410 $13,375,936

IXheho First Nations
e & Annoal Report 2009-2010



DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENCITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

2010 2009
REVENUE (Nale 7
Ingian and Northein Alfalrs Canada $4.271518 54,249 323
Huinan Resources Dovalopment Canada 1,832,342 1,412,214
Sovemment of the NyWT 438,085 416,744
Aborlginal Futures - 25,000
Depl. of Flsherles and Qeeans Cenada 549,00 238,752
Impevial Ol - 280,000
MGPIF - ndustry Ganada - 350,000
Clher revanie 193,934 145,805
Trzvel and expense recoverles 331,620 &a8,1i2
Tranafer fram {lo) deferred revanue 808 465 { 346,430)
8,324,652 4,208,325
EXPENDITURES
Transfers 1o First Nations {Note G) 2,000 400 1,856 491
Major AHRDA costs (Mote 7 & Schedule 5) 163,328 137,047
Wages, hanefils ant other staff costs 1,161,304 1,180,726
Service conlracls & subcontractors 2,893,067 1,120,070
Travel 811,528 aT7o 40
Cash granla 291,218 278,170
Legal & other prafessianal lees 365,938 381,377
Dehcho Economile Corporation 10,000 202 045
Ofles supplies 152,037 88712
Cfflca expenses 55,294 46,128
Bad dehte { B4 7.071
Sound and translation 73,776 88,000
Miscellanaous {GST recovery) g9z27 { 186,239
Ranl 30,133 40,188
Equipment purchases 88,603 120,368
Telaphons 40 745 80,510
Adverising & promailen 32105 €4,058
Donatlons 4,740 25,392
Childcare 2525 2,075
LHitilims 26,697 30,127
Scholarships 4,500 35,000
Repairs and malntanance 22,850 24,345
Admin Fees {  2,367) 212
Pheobe Nahann| Scholarship 10,000 5,000
Fragram funds returned 80 798 (507,802
£ 398,040 5.061.000
OPERATING SURPLUS BEFORE EXTRADRDINARY ITEM ( 77,078) 247,235
EXTRAORDINARY ITEN
Trust incoma {loss) (nat) 1,979.474 (1,805,513
1,979.474 {1,808,513)
EXCESS REVENUE {EXPENDITURES) £ 1,806,395 ${ 1,658,278)
[Crehcho First Nations 74
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DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2010

NOTE 1 NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Dehcho First Nations (“DFN”) Is the government of aboriginal peoples In the traditional
Dehcho territory of the Northwest Territories, The membership consists of 12 membsr
community governments (10 Flrst Nations and 2 Melis Locais). Dehcha First Nations is
registered as a not-for-profit corparation under the Corporations Act of Canada. The First
Nations Office administers the affairs of \he Dehcho First Nations an behalf of its
Membera, At present, the First Nations Office is gconomicaily dependent on the
Gavernment of Canada,

NCTE 2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

aj General
For purposes of Its financial foperling, by virtue of the fact that the First Nations is
a govermment, [t applies the accounting principals for local govemnments as set
out in the CICA Public Seator Accounting Handbook (PSA Handbook). 't should
be noted that recently there has been mush discussion and research on the
éppropriate accounting policles for First Nations, and thess principals are
avolving,

b} Non-Consalldated Financial Statements
The First Nation has investments in the following entities heneficially owned for
the Members of the First Nation, carried at the lower of cost or estimated net
realizable value:

Beneficial

Ownership
Setlement Agreemant Trust Fund 100%
Dsheho Economic Corporation 100%
Dehcho Futures Sociaty 100%

Financial staterments for the entlties are available to the First Nation hence these
financlal statements are not preparatt on e consolldated or equity basis. Thege
non-conselidated financial statements are prepared primarlly for governmant
funding reporting purposes, and are not In aceordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles, as lhay are non-consclidated. These financtal
statements are not intended to be and should not be used by anyons other than
the specified users or for any other purpose.

B Debeho First Mations
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DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2010
NOTEZ2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cant,)

c) Measurement Uncertainty
The preparalion of financial statements In accordance with stated asgounting
policies requires the First Nations to make eslimates and assumptions that affect
the amount of assets, liabilties, revenues and expsndilures reported in tha
financial statements. By thelr nalure, these ssiimates are subject to
measurament uncertainly. The effaci on the financial statements of changes to
such estimates and assumptions in fulure periods could be significant, aktheugh,
at the lime of preparation of these statemants, the First Nations bslieves the
estimates and assumptions to be reasenable. Some of the more significant
managaément esfimates based on past experignce relate to allowance for

doubtiv] accounts, the accounting for capilal assets, investrments and deferred
ravenue valuatian,

d) Inventory

Inventory of materfals and general supplies is considered a cost of operations
and Is not recorded on the balance shaat,

a) Capital Assets
Capital Assets are recorded as gxpanditures |n the year of acquisltion and shown
on the balance sheet at a nominal amount, insured values at March 31, 2010

are as follows:
Office building $ 755800
Ofice contents 224,400

$.290.000

f Funding Agency Contract Surplus {Dedioit)
According to contracts or confribulion agreements with funding agencles,
primarlly DIAND and Human Resources Daveiopment Genada, any contract
surplus is 1o be recovered by the funding agancy and any contract defielt is to be
relalned by the Deheho First Nations, Financlal statements of the First Nations
have not been ravlewed hy the funding agencles when these staternents wera

preparéd. Accordingly. any adjustments as a sesult of the review will be
accounted for In the new year,

)] Belivery Agency Coniract Surplus (Deflcit)

According lo confracts or contribution agreements with program delivery
agancies, primarily First Natlons localed In e Dehcho cammunitias, any
conlract surplus fs to ba recovered by the Dehcho First Natlens and any contract
deficit Is to ba retained by the raspectiva First Nation, Financial statements of
the various delivery agents havs not been roviewed by tha Dehcho First Nations
when ihesa statemants were prepared, Accordingly,  any adjusiments as a
result of tha review witl simitarly be accounted for in the new year,

. wyvwy dehcho nrg
Dicheho First Manons Th
Annual Report 200HW-20 10



DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2010

NOTE 2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {cont.)

i) Financlal Instrurmsnts
The First Malions' financlal instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable,
accounts payable and accrusd liabilties, and deferred revenuas. |t Is
management's opinicry that the First Nations |s not exposed to significant interest,
or credit risks arising frem thase ingtrumants. Unless otherwise noted, {he fair
value of these financial Instruments approximate their carrying value.

) Revenue and Expenditure Recognition

The Malion follows the defarral method of accounting for contributions recelved,
Reslricted contributions are recognrized as revenue in the year in which the related
cxpenses are incurred or committed lo. Unrestricted contributions are recognized
as ravenue when received ff the amount to be received can be reasonably
estimeled and collection is reascnably assured. Expenditures arg recognized in
the year in which fegal title transfers or services have been rendered or
commitmants have been made to matgh related funding.

NOTE 3 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

201D 2009
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada 3 503,085 $ 534,208
Aboriginal Futures - 10,328
Muman Resources Development Canada 406,693 428 528
Dept. Of Fisheries & Oceans 210,134 103,626
Canadian Boreal Initiathve - 3,306
Settiement Agreement Trust Fund 37610 41,089
Mackenzie Gas Project - 350,000
Goods & Services Tax 83,736 42,748
Imperial Ol 25,000 25 000
COthar 315,306 46,572
Less Allowanca for Doubtful Actounts { _4326m [ 85798)

$1,530,185 $1,499,605

g Dichehio First Nations
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DEHCHQ FIRST NATIONS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2010

NOTE 4 SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT TRUST FUND

Curing 2008/07, Dehcho First Mations compleled an agraement with the Governmant of
Canada related lo the participation of DFN i the environmental and regulatory review of
the Mackenzie Gas Project. Pursuant to the Agreemant, $10,000,000 was paid intc the
DFN Master Trust August 21, 2008, and a further $5,000,000 paid Into the Trust June 1,
2000, CIBC Trust Corporation of Canada acts as the Corporate Trusfee for tha Trust,
and ensures funds are recelved, invested, disbursed and audited as authorized under the
Frust Agreement. The recjuirement to provide auditad financial statements for 2010 hag
been waived by the Investment Manegemant Board which Is responsible for developing

and approving investrment strategles, projects and accountability,

Dahcho Flrst Natlons recorded the proceeds of the settiement, and investment income
earmned net of expenditures, In its ravenues according 10 the Repart of the Trustaes for
the period ended March 31, 2010, These amounts are unatdited. Trust assets are
shown separately on the balence sheet, and a corrasponding amount has been

translerrad to the Trust Fund Reserve,

NOTE § DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue is comprised of amounts recsived but not yet earned as faliows:
2010 2009
Bend Employee Benefits & 38,521 $ 37,305
IRDA Rasourca Royallies 216,780 1.072,222
Access & Bensfits Negotlations - 14 526
ADK Megatistions - 35079
Aboriginal Capacity - 2,508
Mackenzie Gas - 80,662
Ecohomic Plan - 25,000
Total DIAND 255,301 1,278,170
HRDC 113,244 -
Prolected Area Strategy/PKFM - 17,089
CBI - Watershed - 0,676
$368,645 $1,304,836

Debebo First Malipns %
Annual Report 2005%-20110
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DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2010
NOTE § RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the entities out/ined in Note 2(b), Dahcho First Natfons is related in terms of
common memhbership to all Local First Natlons and Metis Locals and enters into

Iransactions with these enfities in the normal course of operalions at nommal trade lerms,
The foliowing transactions were racorded with related partles:

2010 2009
REVENUES

Settlement Agreement Trust Fund Recoveriss $ 40,237 $ 50,443

EXPENDITURES
Ache Dene Councit $116,902 $ 168,205
DEHCHO Economic Corparation 10,000 202,045
Oeh Gah Gotle Dene Council 540,009 306,186
Fort Providence Metls Local - 40,000
Fort Simpson Metis Local 19,011 56,556
Jean Marie River First Nation 162,772 94,484
Ka'a'gee Tu First Nation 61,701 61,557
Kaliodeeche First Nation 285,789 283,694
Lilelli Kue First Nation 499 342 484 541
Nahanni Bulte Dreng Band 92,684 148,008
Pahdzah Kj First Nalion 121,253 85,733
Sambaa K'e Band Councll 84,640 116,481
Seftlement Agreement Trust Eund - 9,580
Wasl Point First Nation 36 397 739

$2,010.400 $2,058 536

NOTE 7 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

A statement of cash fows has not been prapared as, in the opinion of management, it
would nat provide additional meaningful Infarmation,

W W deReo.org [Mzhcho First Wations
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DEH CHO FINST NATIONS BUHEDULE 3
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Robart

Stowart

Chartered Box 219§

Atcauntant f Yollowknkfe, W,.W,T. X1A 2P
Minagenent Tal ([B&7] 873-559%
Consultants Fax (0671 873-5508

Email: atewartripeaco.ca

AUDITOR'S DERIVATIVE REPORT

To [ndlan and Northern Affairs Canada
4920 - 52 Street

Yellowknife, Northwest Territories

X1A 2R1

| have auditad the financlal statements of the DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS as at March 31,
2010, and for the year then ended, and repotted on May 30, 2010.

A Schedule of Executive costs, othar remuneration and travel and a Schedule of Federal
Government Funding is required to be presented to indian and Northern Affairs Canada
pursuant to the funding agreement batwean Indian and Northern Affairs Canada and the
DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS, The schedules have been compiled by the management of
the DEHCHO FIRST NATIONS from their records. For the purposes of understanding
our involvement with these schedules, please note that:

« | have audited and separately reported on the financial statements;

*+ My audit was conducted for the purposa of forming an oplnien on the financial
statemenis taken as a whole;

« the attached schedules are presented for the purpese of forming an opinion for
the Department of indian Affairs and does not form part of the financial
statemants:; and .

» the schedules have been subjected to the audiling procedures applied to the audit
of the financial statements taken as a whole.

During the course of the aforementioned audit, we encountered no discrepancies on
these schedules. Howsver, no procedures have besn sarried out sn these scheduies in
addition 1o those necessary to form an opinion on the financial statements.

This report has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards

In Canada.

May 25, 2010 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
Yellowknife, NW.T

wwwlchcho.org g7 Debeho Frrst Nations

Annual Report 2009-2010



SCHEQULE 8
DEH CHO FIRST NATIONS

SCHEDULE OF EXECUTIVE COSTS, DTHER REMUNERATION AMD TRAVEL

FOR THE YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2010

Approvad Fer DiamsiOther
Hams Eosilion in!amgﬂang.a Bammiem.gn Trave!
3
ELECTED OR ARPPOINTED OFFICIALS:

Gerald Anloina Grand Chisl  retired 85,000 498 747
Sam Gargan {3rand Chigf 82.000 G412 17472
Bsma Landry Executive/Leadership 1,272 486
Joanne Danaron Execulive/tsadership 375

Margarel Lelshman  Executive/Laadership 4,18 1041
Richard Laffarty Expculive/Leedership 2720 1148
Wiclor Conatant Excculivelleadnrahln 2,352 300
Fred Tesou ExatutheLradership 2100 2,120
Emesl Cazon ExequlivesLeadership 2,888 4
Isadore Simon ExecutivefLaadership 2,340 BG3
Bertha Norwepian Exacutive/Lazdershin 3.050 g0t
Kayna Norwagtan Execuliveil.eadarship 600

UNELECTED SENIOR OFFICIALS:

Riz Letcher Exsculiee Director 83,500 3,1 7,383

Noto - his is 4 speclal pumposa staloment required by the Depariment of Indisn Affalrs and
ionnern Development ("DIAND" or "INAC™)

13ehe o First Nations R4 www debebo.org
Annual Report 2009-21H1)



SCHEDWLE ¢
DEH CHO FIRSY HATION

SCHEDULE OF SEDERAL FURDING

FOR THE YFaR ENDING MARGH n, 2010

INAC
Federal  Unexpended Taotal Unexpandeg
Funding Funding Funding Funting Funding
HName Recpived  Beninning  Adfusimenis Avéliabla  Expendad  Endof Year
Tribat Council {Band Support) $780,724 0 $0  srenvz4  §$780.724 30
Ecanomlc Developmant 1,028,161 1,072,222 0 2100383 1883503 216,780
Other —.2:A82831 180948 0 2843579 2608058 38581
A6 S1260170 & $0. 35524656 $5260.385 8255301
Nole - this is a special purpose alatament faqulred by the Depariman! of Indian Affalrs and
Northem Davelapmen( (“DIAND" ar "INAC)
12ehcha First Mitions
www deheho.org 89
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Robart
Stewart

Chaerad Box 2106
Aezountant Yallowknife, NONT. X14 2P6
Manzgamen| Tal (887} BY 3-5595
Consulignls Fax (807) BP3-5505

Emall: slavare@oeace.ca

May 25, 2010

Graham Baptlste, Funding Services Officer
indian and Northern Affairs Canada

4920 - 52 Straet

Yellowknifa, Northwest Territoriee

X1A2R1

Re: DEHCHO Nation Funding Recoenciliation
Al the request of DEHCHO First Natlon, | provide the following responses to the new

mandatory requirement in the Year-end Reporting Handbook (#6.6) for a Funding
Reconclliation. As reporied in the audited financial statements:

1. INAC Revanuas per Financial Statements $4,271.518
Reconciling itarms - Settiement Agreement -
INAC Revenues per Funding Confirmation $ 4,271,516

2. Ameunts due from INAC - current year $ 433,066
Amounts due from INAC - prior year 70,060
Amounts due from INAC - TOTAL per Note 3 § 803,066
Amaunts dus to INAC 0

3. Detailed explanation of the discrepancies bstween the amounts stated 'n the
agraement and the amoeunts in the financlal statements -- None,

4. Reference of the correspondent page of the Finangial Statermneants - Schedules 2, 3 &
4,

5. For Block Funded or Core Funded Services, delails regarding transfers of INAC
funding between Block Funded or Core Funded services -- Nona.

8. Qther adjustments -- None.

Yours truly,
ROBERT STEWART CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Robert A. Stewart, C.A., C.M.C.
CC. Dehcho First Nation

ww dehehs org
Drcheho First Naticons o Wy
Annual Keport 2009-2010



Chief Jim Antoine Chief Joachim Bonnetrouge Chief Roy Fabian L‘IllLf[aar.!_n , 1mou ERy S
Liidlii Kue First Nation Deh Gah Gatie Dene Band Katlodeeche First Nation JMR Flrst ion 2
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